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Bangladesh Development Bank Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 3l December 2012

1.00 Background and Activities

1.01 Establishment and Status ofthe Bank

Bangladesh Development Bank Limited ("BDBL" or the "Bank") was incotporated under the

Companies Act, 1994 on 16 November 2009 to acquire and take-over, as going concern, the

undertakings and businesses of statutory bodies of Bangladesh Shilpa Bank (BSB) and Bangladesh

Shilpa Rin Sangstha (BSRS) constituted respectively under the Bangladesh Shilpa Bank Order,

1972 (President Order No. 129 of 1912) and Bangladesh Shilpa Rin Sangstha Order, I 972 (President

Order No. 128 of 1972) with all of their assets, benefits, rights, powers, authorities, privileges,
liabilities, borrowings and obligations and to carry on with the same business. Two vendors

agreement was executed between the Government of the peoples Republic of Bangladesh and

Bangladesh Development Bank Limited on 3l December 2009 in this regard.

The registered office of the Bank is located at 8 Rajuk Avenue, Motijheel, Dhaka- 1000.

BDBL established a security company named BDBL Securities Limited, a fully owned subsidiary

company which was incorporated on 23 May, 201 I with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies &
Firms with paid up capital of Tk. 100.00 million. The company is a member olDhaka Stock Exchange

Ltd. (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. and obtained Stock Broker and Stock Dealer License

ofDSE on 18.01.2012 and CSE on 15.05.2012.

1.02 PrincipalActivities

Bangladesh Development Bank Limited extends financial assistance both in local and foreign currencies

for setting up new industries and provides all kinds of commercial banking services to its customer
through its branches in Bangladesh. The BDBL inherited membership of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited
and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited, acts as stock dealer and operate two brokerage houses. The

BDBL is now managing a close-end Mutual Fund with paid up capital of Tk. 5.00 crore.

2.00 Significant Accounting Policies

2.01 Basis of Presentation of Pinancial Statements

The financial statements are prepared on a going concem basis under the historical cost convention,
except revaluation offixed assets, and in accordance with the First Schedule (Section 38) ofthe Banking
Companies Act. 1991, Banking Regulation and Policy Department Circular No. 14 of25 June 2003 and
l5 of9 November 2009, other Bangladesh Bank circulars, Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)
and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) to the extent that those BAS and BFRS do not
contradict with the mandatory compliance ofthe Bangladesh Banks requirement. Wherever appropriate,
such principles are explained in succeeding notes.

2.02 Consolidation of Accounts

A separate set of records for consolidating the statements of affairs and income and expenditure
statements of the branches are maintained at the head olfice of the Bank based on which these
financial statements have been prepared.
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2.03 Use of estimates and Judgments

2.03.01 Fixed Assets and Depreciation
Fixed assets, except land and premises (buildings) are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as
per BAS-16. Land and premises (buildings) are shown at revalued amount.

Depreciation is charged on fixed assets other than motor vehicles & computer on reducing balance
method. Depreciation on motor vehicles & computer is charged on straight-tine method. The relevant
rates for depreciation are as follows;

Assets Rates
Building,?re mises
Fumitue & Fixtures
Electric/Gas Installation
Typewriters, Ceiling Fans, OIIce Equipment
(including Compurer) & SBBL Gun
Motor Cars. other Vehicles

2.5%
10.0%
20.0%
20.0%

20.001,

Depreciation at the applicable rates is charged proportionately on additions made during the year from
the month of their acquisition.

Upon disposal of items of fixed assets the net book values are eliminated from the accounts and the
resulting gains or losses, if any, are transferred to Profit and Loss Account.

Repairs and maintenance costs offixed assets are charged to Profit and Loss Account when incurred

2.04 Investments

ll.

lll

tV

VI

Investments in quoted shares are stated at lower ofcost and market price. Market value of
shares is considered on aggregate portfolio basis at the year-end. Cost price being lower than
market value, investment in shares is stated at cost price.

Investment in debenture is stated at cost less redemption.

Interest income on investment is recognized on accrual basis. Capital gain on disposal of
investments is recognized as investment income when it is realized.

Provision for investment in unquoted shares is made when there is an objective evidence of
impairment (i.e. net assets below equity).

Provision for investment in quoted shares is done on the basis of the shortfall of the market
price and cost price for the traded issues. But, in case ofany suspended shares provisions made
for the entire cost price.

Dividend income is recognized on cash basis in the year in which it is received.

vii. Bonus shares received are accounted for at nil value.

Profit/ Loss on sale of investments are accounted for by deducting the average cost of
investments from selling price thereof.
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2.05 Loans and Advances

i. Loans and advances have been stated at gross value as per requirement ofthe central bank.

ii. Interest on unclassified loans and advance are calculated on a daily product basis but charged

and accounted for on quarterly basis and in some cases on yearly basis.

iii. No interest is charged on loan classified as bad and loss.

lv Interest is charged on classified loans and advances other than bad and loss as per BCD Circular

# 34 of 1989, BCD Circular # 20 of 1994, BCD Circular # 12 of 1995, BRPD Circular # 16 of
1998 and BRPD Circular # 9 of200l and such interest is not included in income and credited to

interest suspense account.

Interest and penal interest, if any, calculated on classified loans and advances is taken as income

in the year of receipt of such interest from the defaulting borrowers.

Provision for loans and advances are made on the basis of information fumished by the branches

and ofinstructions contained in Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular # 14 dated 23 September 2012

and BRPD Circular # 19 dated 27 December 2012 , stating the following rates:

General provision on ProYision Rat€

a. Consumer Financing (House Financ

b. Consumer Financing (Loans to Professional)

c. Consumcr Financin Otherthana&b
d. Small and Mcdium Ente se Financin SMEF

e. Short Term A Iture & Micro Credit 50/.

f. Loans to BHs/ MBs/ Sds against Shares etc

g. All other Credit

h. Special Mention Account 5%

Specific provision on

a. Substandard Loans and Advances

I Short Term Agri Credit & Micro Credit 5%

ii. Other than Short Term Agri Credit & Micro Crqlit 20%

b. Doubtful Loans and Advances

I Short Term Agri Credit & Micro Credit 5%

ii. Othcr than Short Term Agri Credit & Micro Credit 50%

c. Bad./Loss Loans and Advances 100%

vii. Loans and advances are written-off as per BRPD Ckcdar # 2 dated 13 Jantary,2003.

2.06 Rental Income

Rental income is accounted for on accrual basis.

2.07 Commission on Letters of Credit and Letters of Guarantee

Commission charged to customers on letters of credit and letters of guarantee are credited to income
at the time ofeffecting the transactions.

vl
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2.08 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh accounting standard-7
"Cash Flow Statement" under the direct method as recommended in BRPD circular no. l4 on 25 June.
2003 issued by the Banking Regulation and Policy Department ofBangladesh Bank.

Off-Balance Sheet Items

As per the Bangladesh Bank Guidelines Off-balance sheet items have been disclosed under contingent
liabilities and other commitments. The Bank has maintained general provision @ 1o/o against
off-balance sheet exposures (L/C and Guarantee) as per BRPD Circular # 10, dated September I 8, 2007

Statement of Changes in Equity

Statement of changes in Equity is prepared principally in accordance with BAS-l "Presentation of
Financial Statements" and under the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 14 dated, 25,
June 2003.

Liquidity Statement

The liquidity statement has been prepared in accordance with the remaining maturity grouping ofthe
value of the assets and liabilities as on the reporting date.

i. Balance with other banks and financial institutions, money at call short notice etc. are on the
basis of their maturity term

ii. Investments are on the basis oftheir respective maturity.

iii. Loans and advances are on the basis oftheir repayment schedule.

iv. Property, plant and equipment (lined assets) are on the basis oftheir useful lives.

v. Other assets are on the basis oftheir realization / amortization.

vi. Borrowing from Govemment and other agencies, etc. as per their maturity.

vii. Deposits and other accounts are on the basis of their maturity and payment.

viii. Provisions and other liabilities are on the basis oftheir paymenVadjustment schedule.

Retirement Benefit Scheme

The Bank is continuing following retirement benefit schemes as applicable for the employees of
erstwhile Bangladesh Shilpa Bank and Bangladesh Shilpa Rin Sangstha:
i. Gratuity and CPF Scheme:

(a) Contributory Provident Fund
(b) Gratuity Scheme

ii. GPF and Pension & Death cum Retirement Benefit Scheme:

(a) General Provident Fund (GPF)
(b) Pension & Death cum Retirement Benefit Scheme:

ACNABIN
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Contribution to the above retirement schemes is made by the Bank as per rules and regulations of the

respective schemes. These schemes are managed and administered by separate trust formed for that

purpose.

2.13 Statutory Reserve

The Bank Companies Act, 1991 requires the Bank to transfer from its current year's profit before tax

to reserye until such reserve together with share premium account equals to its paid up capital. Accord-

ingly 2O%o ofthe current years profit before tax (PBT) has becn transferred to this reserve

2.14 Provision for Taxation

Provision for current income tax has been made @ 42.50o/o as prescribed in the Finance Act,20l2 on

accounting profit made by the Bank after considering some ofthe add backs to income and disallow-

ances of expenditure as per income tax laws.

2.15 Deposits and Other Accounts

Deposits and other accounts includes bills payable which have been analyzed in terms of the maturity

grouping showing separately as other deposits and inter-bank deposits.

2.16 Reconciliation Position

a NOSTRO A/c.: There are eight NOSTRO accounts being maintained with Foreign Banks and all
those accounts are reconciled at year end. There is no outstanding entry for more than one month.

b, Inter Branch Transactions:

Transactions among twenty branches are routed through head offrce. The position of inter branch

outstanding entries as on December,20l2 is as under:

(Amount in '000'Tk.)

Outstanding Period Debit Entry Credit Entry

No. of entry Taka No. of entry Taka

Lcss than 3 months 552 527681 692

3 months to 6 months 359 68514 375 77861

6 months to 9 months I I 21

More than 12 months

Total 9t2 596t96 1088 585.159
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2.17 Core Risk Management

The risk ofthe Bank is defined as the possibility oflosses, financial or otherwise arising from its opera-
tion. Thc overall risk management aspects of the Bank covers 6 (six) core risk areai of banking i.e.
Credrt Risk Management, Foreign Exchange Risk Management, Asset Liability Risk Managerient,
Money Laundering Risk Management, Intemal Control and Compliance Risk Management and Infor-
mation Technology Risk Management. The prime objective olthe Risk Management ii to well-calculate
business risks while safeguarding the Bank's capital, its financial resources and prohtability from vari-
ous risks. The Bank has designed and implemented a framework of controls to identifo, monitor and
manage these risks, which are summarized as follows:

a. Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty to a financial institution fails to meet its obligation and
cause to incur a llnancial loss. Concentration ofcredit risk arises when a number olcounter parties
are engaged in similar business activities or activities in the same geographical region or have simi-
lar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly
affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Credit risk in the Bank's Portfolio is
monitored, rcviewed and analyzed by the Credit Risk Management Department (cRMD). cRMD
determines the quality ofthe credit portfolio and assists in minimizing potential losses.

Asset Liability Risk Management

The asset liability risk is managed by the Asset Liability Commitree ("ALCO) of the Bank. The
Asset Liability committee monthly prepares ALCo paper as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.
Maturity gap of assets and liabitities and interest rate movement are strongly monitored. As a result
the Bank is always maintaining optimum liquidity with required regulatory compliance.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign Exchange Risk is defined as the possibility of losses due to change in exchange rates
according to market forces. The Foreign Exchange Risk of the Bank is minimal as all the transac-
tions are carried out on behalf of the customers against underlying Foreign Exchange transitions.
Treasury Division independently conducts the transactions and the Back office of rreasury is
responsible fbr verification of the deals and passing of their entries in the books of account. All
foreign exchange transactions are revalued at Mark-to Market rate as determined by the Bangladesh
Bank at the month-end. All Nostro accounts are reconciled on monthly basis and outstanding entries
beyond 30 days are reviewed by the Management for their settlement.

Money Laundering Risk Management

Money laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incurred as penalty for
being negligent in prevention ofmoney laundering. For mitigating the risk the Bank has designated
Chief Compliance Officer at Head Office and Compliance Offrcer at Branches, who independently
review the transactions of the accounts to verifo suspicious transactions. Manuals for Prevention of
Money Laundering have been established and uniform Know Your Customer (KYC) and Transac-
tion Profile (TP) has been introduced. Training has been continuously given to all the category of
Executives and Offrcers for developing awareness and skill for identifing suspicious transactions
and other Money Laundering related activities.

b

c.

d
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e Internal Control and Compliance Risk

Operational loss may arise from errors and fraud due to regulatory failure of Intemal Control and

Compliance. Management through lntcmal Control and Compliance Division 
_ 
controls proce-

dures of the Bank. Intemal Control and Compliance Division underlakes periodical and special

audit ofthe branches and departments at Head Office for review ofthe operation and compliance
of the statutory requirement. The Audit Committee of the Board subsequently reviews the report

of the lntemal Control and Compliance Division.

Information & Communication Technology Risk

Information technology has improved over the years and the Bank is gradually becoming dependent

on its use for performing our most of the activities. Information & Cornmunication Technology
(lCT) encompasses all fields of data/inlbnnation processing, transmission and communications by

means of computers and telecommunication techniques.

For smooth operation ofthe Bank's activities with desirable efficiency, a network-based. computer-

ized system ii established in the Bank. A reliable computer-based information system_is essential

for efficient management and opcration of all the areas of thc organization and the Bank is moving
towards that direction.

In order to govem and control the ICT areas, covering the functions of all the Departments in the

Head Offic6 and the Branches & Zones located in different Districts of Bangladesh, the Bank

follows the Guidelines ofthe Banglatlesh Bank. These policies are strictly followed at each level in

the Bank.

Risk management is an important business discipline that an organization should embrace to mini-

mize the efTects ofrisks on its returns and capital.s. ICT Department looks after all the affairs related

to computer, printer, UPS, LAN, WAN, Software, I-lardware and lT-based technologies as well as

their pioper maintenance under certain prefixed criteria. Central & Backup Server room have a

glass inclosure with lock and key with a responsible person of the ICT Departmenl / Branch OfIce.
Fhysical access is restricted. Server rooms are air-conditioned and dust proof_.Unintem.lptible
Power Supply (UPS) is used to ensure the power for the servers. CCTV camera is also used to moni-
tor physical iecurity. Servers and workstations are password protected. Database and software's is

highly protected by multilevel passwords. The entire password is preserved securely. Besides, all
thi fiie and folders are protected from virus by using updates antivirus software. The sensitive infor-
mation is kept in the restricted area in the networking environment.

Environmental Risk Management

Definition Of Environmental Risk

Environmental risk is a facititating element of credit risk arising from environmental issues. These

can be due to environmental impacts caused by and / or due to the prevailing environmental condi-
tions. These increase risks as they bring an elemsnt of uncefiainty or possibility of loss in the
context oI a financing lransaction.

Objectives of Environmental Risk Management

Chartered Accountants

The main objective ofthe policy will be to contribute to the national/global interest through estab-
Iishing an environment friendly banking business system which may be achieved through proper
utilization of human & physical resources and encouraging channeling of fund to
projects/businesses those expose no or very little risk to the environment/climate.
The objectives ofthe policy is:

l:
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i) To promote sustainable environment friendly initiatives undertaking through adoption of a set of
principles and strict adherence to those principles.

ii) To contribute to the national/global interest through avoid.ance of financing in specific
industry(ies)/project(s)/process(es),rbusiness(es), being harmful or tend to be causin-g harm to the
environment even ifthey are financially viable;

iii) To create an atmosphere for the bank and/or its both existirg and potential clients to work within
an ideal business environment through innovative marketing ofinnovative banling products;

iv) To encourage the employees, the existing and potential clients and other stakeholders to develop,
praclice & promote for developing & using Environment friendly /Green Technology/ productii
production process;

v) To develop the attitude.among the employees to motivate, encourage the stakeholders through
initialization of appropriate in-house environmental risk managemeit system through introdui-
tion of appropriate technology;

vi) To sponsor awareness programs for environment friendly products/technology through practice
of Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR);

2.18 Implementation of Basel-II

Calculation of MCR

Bangladesh Development Bank Limited is regularly reporting The Risk Based Capital Adequacy
under Basel-II. The Bank is complying the minimum capital requirement under Master Circular of
Capital Adequacy issued and amended from time to time by the Central Bank.

Implementation of ICAAP

The Board approved the 'Process Document'and 'supervisory Review Process Team'of the Bank to
establish the 'Intemal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) BDBL has prepared and
submitted Supervisory Review Process Documents to the Bangladesh Bank on the basis of audited
accounts as on 31.12.2010.

Stress Testing

The Bank is periodically reporting "Stress Testing Report" before Bangladesh Bank. In fact, Stress
Testing is a simulation technique being used on asset and liability portfolios to determine their sensi-
tivity to different financial situations. The stress testing report ofBDBL on thc basis offinancial state-
ment as on 31.12.2012 depicts very strong position of the bank's capability to absorb any sort ofshock
relating to Capital Adequacy.

Market Discipline

Market discipline is a market based promotion ofthe transparency and disclosure of the risks associ-
ated with the business or entity. BDBL has already complied with the requirement of 'Market Disci-
pline' under Basel-ll Capital Adequacy. The aim of the market discipline is to inform all concemed
like depositors, creditors, shareholders, Govemment, Central Bank and the others about the overall
risk profile and risk mitigating position ofthe bank.
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2.19 General

i. Figures have been rounded offto the nearest taka.

ii. The previous year's figure have been rearranged, where necessary to conform to the

presentation of 31 December, 2012.

2.20 Audit Committee

2.20.1 Member

An audit committee has been reconstituted by the Board of Directors of the Bank in its 74th meeting

held on 10 September, 2012. The member of the Audit Committee was as under:

Govemment has reconstituted the Board of Directors on 20th Decembeu 2012. But the Audit

Committee was not reconstituted till 31 December, 2012'

2.20.2 Activities

The committee reviews the policy and planning executed by the Board of Directors for smooth

operation of the bank. The committee acknowledges their responsibility for the system of intemal

controls. effectiveness and suitable monitoring procedures, proper accounting policies, compli-

ance with the regulations, computerization system, management information system, different

risk managemeni ol the bank, etc. The committee also ensures the implementation of Intema-

tional Accounting Standards (lAS) and Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as

adopted in Bangladesh as BAS and BFRS and other applicable laws at the time ofpreparation of
the annual financial statements. The committee meets with the extemal auditors and top manage-

ment of the bank at the time of reviewing the annual financial statements. The committee also

reports to the Board of Directors on the findings detected by the Intemal Audit Division, Extemal

Auditors and Bangladesh Bank Inspection Team on a regular basis.

During the year 2012 the cornmittee conducted 7 (seven) meetings in which among others, the

following issues were discussed:

-Review ofpresent status of intemal audit activities
-Approval ofAudited Accounts ofBDBL for the year 2011

-Review of progress of activities of the Branches of the Bank
-Review of progress ol activities of the Bank since formation of BDBL
-Review ofachievement of January-Jrure, 2012 against Budget 2012

Status with the
Committee

Status with
the BankQualification\amest.

No.

Director
Chairman
Member

Member

Member

Merubcr

MSc. in Marine Science

B. Com (Hons.), M.Com in
Management

CA

Dircctor

Director

Director

MBA, LLB

MA

Mr. Dewan Nurul Islam
Mr. Amalcndu Mukhcrjee

Sclima Ahmatl

3

1 M Ishaquc Bhuiyan

Mr. Niaz Rahim
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-Review of compliance and implementation of Comprehensive Inspection Report as on 3l December,
201 1 by Bangladesh Bank
-Cost of Fund ofthe Bank
-Budget-2013 and Revised Budget-2012 ofthe Bank
-Review of Foreign Exchange activities of the Authorized Dealer Branches

2.21 Board of Directors
Name of the Directors and the entities in which they have interest during the year 2012 are as under:

Dr. IId. Zillur Rahnlan Managing
Director

Bangladesh Development Bank Limitcd

2.22 Related Party Transaction

All the directors ofthe Bank are appointed by the Govemment of Bangladesh. There was no related
party transaction ofthe directors and they have no loan labiality with the Bank during the year.

sl.
No.

Name Status wifi
the Batrk

Name of the firms/companies in which
interest as proprietor, partner, director,
managing agenr, guarantor, employe€,

etc.

Remarks

I Prof. Santi Narayan
Ghosh

Chairman Treasurer, Bangladesh Open University,
Gazipur.

Mr. Dewan Nurul lslam2 Direclor Vice Chairman. National Asser
Management Limited

3 Quazi Murshed Hossain

Kamal

Chaiman, Mona Foods (Pvt.) Lid.;
President,;Bangladesh Take wondo

Director

Fcdcration: President. U Club

Appointed as Chairman on 05-09-2012

eased to be director ti.orn 28-09-2012
and reappointed on 20-12-2012

Appointed on 20-12-2012

('

I Advocate Md. Abdus

Salam

Professor, Department of Finance &
Banking,
Universi of Rir shahi

b Director

Director

7

t l) lreck)r

9

Addi tional Secretary, Bank and Financial

Govemment of Bangladesh

Managing Director, lnvestment

Joint Secretary, Ministry of Industries,

Md. Fayekuzzaman

ion of ladesh

Professor Dr. Rustom

Ali Ahmed

Director

Institution Division.
Ministry ofFinance, Govemment of
Bangladesh

Md. Khalilur Rahman

Siddiqui

Syed Afteai Hossain

Pear

Mr. Amalendrr
Mukherjee

Appointed on 20-12-2012

Appointed on 20-12-2012

Appointed on 20-12-20t2

Ceased to be director from 28-09-20ii
and reappointed on 06-01-2013

Ccased to be dircctor from28-09-i}i2
and reappoihted on 06-01-201.1

Ceased to be direcror liom 28-09-2012
and inted on 23-01-2013

Mr. Niaz Rahim0

Afiooz D Lrd
Director DCCI, Gtroup Director, Rahim Ccased to be director 1i-om 28-09-2012

Mr. Md. Ishaque
Bhuiyan

I I Ceased to be director from 28-09-
20t2

Selima AhmedI Vice Chairman, Nitol Niloy Group Ceased to be director from 28-09-
2012

l3 Krishibid Moshiur
Rahman (Huma],un)

Direclor Ceased ro be director from 28-09-2012

I4
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31.t2.2012
T!la

3t.12.2011

3. CASII

3.1 C.3hin hr.d
ln local crency
In forei8n curercics
B.lttrc€ with Btraladesh Bark and SonluBsrkLtd

1.2 B.l.n.e with Brngl.desb B.dk& sotrlll Bt'k Ltd'

Local cur6cy _ Bangladcsh Bank

Locat Curen.Y _ SoMli Baok Ltd'

ForeiCn curr€ncy_Banglad€sh Bank

l.J C..h Resert. Requirem. s (CRR)

57. of rv€ruAe demmd lrd time li'bilitica
Required res€rve (Ave€se/D!Y)

Actuatreswe held wilb Banglad€sh Bank

Excess res€wc (Avcrase/Day)

l.-1.t

491.222,401

4.280,183

29E,629.250
t2.173,621

1 447 451 I1.ln_.51_
---------- 5ot3s0J-3s ----------- riSJm:uu

2il 1.922,000

297.1E7.300

-------=t:6{5m-

31.516,145 26,529.522

462,282.000
5ll 99?
5l

l.

cashResneRequiments(CRR)hasbeen€tculaledsndmaidainedinaccordancewiththeseclion]3oftheB3nkcompmiesAcll99tandsubsequenl
BCD Ci@lar# 13 daicd 2+ uav rrez; arru iiJJ' i ii' i"'a 

'o 
s"o 

's'e 
BRPD ciolarNo' 22 dated Novembs 6' 20ol BRPD circula' # Il'

d.ted25Novcmbel2005.mdBRPDCirculd#0l.dat€dl2JanuAry?009&MPDcircular#04.Daled0lDecember20l0,

Strtutory Liqddity Rsalo (SLR)

This is n;t apPlicable for Bangladesh Developmmr Baf,k Lld"

from maintaiaiog SLR vide Mhisn-v of FiMce Notification'

B.lanc€ with Otner Br.kt & Ein.mill lDttitutions

sirce both BanSladesh ShilPa Bank and Banaladcsh Shilpa Rh S6ngnh' w're qcmpled

3 225,421.5rr 4.577241,001
lfl Bangladesh

.l.r h Brogl.desh
Currcnt & Other Account:

Curent accoNt
Shon Term D.Posit

Depreciation Fund in Savirgs Account

Term Deposil _DePrsiatim Fund

Term Deposit -Building Fund

Term Deposil _Loe Redmplion Fuod

{.1.1 Term DePosi(

Janak Bank Lld.

Natiotral Bank of Pakislan

AB Ba* Lld.
United Colm€rcial Bank Ltd

ICB Islami Bek Ltd.

Nalional Crcdil a.d Colmerce Bank Lld-

IFIC Banl Lrd.

Al-Arafa Islei Bank Ltd.

Seial lstmi B.nt Lld.
Stddard Baok Lld.
EXIM BrDk Ltd-
Bagladesh Commerce Bul Ltd.

Fist Security Bank Lid-
Shahjalal Islami Bdt ltd-

Itrvestmm! CorpoEtion of Bangladesh

Murual Trusl Bank Ltd.

Commerce Bank Ltd
P.ime Financ. & hvestmml Ltd.

National Housin8 Finrncirg
IDLC Lld,
Lanla Begla Fimce Ltd-

Pooples L€asin8 d FiMce
Utura Fif,ance and tnvestmont Ltd.

Unit d Irasing Co Ltd
Union Capital Lld

(Norc: 4.1)
(Not.: ,r-2) I t.869,517

.{.60C.ll0,520

a Er,036.632I

(Note:4.1.1)
(Nore:1.1.2)
(Note:4.1.1)
(Noter4.l.4l

70.?3o,134

r,389,197
2,3 t 1.154,146

132,000,000

65,000,000

10,153,970

3,606,654.346
130.799.055

65,000,000
661597.000

4.5??.241,001

180,000,000
20,000,000

50,000,000
120.000.000

13,654,t46
65.000,000
20,000,0o0
30,000,000
50.000,000

200,000,000

320,000,000
50,000,000

300,000,000

90,000.000
50.000,000

20,000.000
1.308,000.000

100.000,000

70,000,000
50,000,000

50.000,000

6l

170.000,000

3?0,000,000

430,000,000
30.000,000

20.000,000
13,154,346

10,000,000

, ro,*o,ooo

508,000,000

50.000,000
50.000.000

50.000,000

50.mo.000
50.000.000

3.606.654-146

I

50.000,000

50.000,000

50,000,000

50,000,000
r00,000,000
160.000,000

50,000,000
50,000,000

179

50,000,000
2ltr,15{346
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4.1.2 Term Deposil -Depreciarion rurd

National Credn and Cotunerce Bank r.ftl
Investment Corporalion of Bangtadesh
Al,Arafa Islami Bank Ltd.
Pnncipal Branch. Bangladesh Dcvelopmenr Bani Ld

AGNABIN
Chartered Accountants

31.12.2012

Tak!
.l1.12.201r

Taka

57,000.000 55,000,000
25,000,000 25,000.000
50,000.000 50.000.000

1J2.000.000
Deprcciarion Fund was created by ersrwhitc BSB with a view to meetin
Finnnce firough Officc Mcmorandum # MF(Atsw3

g capital replacemcnl obligarion olrhe organisalioD as per directive of Ministry of
ordinary mceiing beld on the lgth
ofthe tund. wben neccssary, for ih

.r.li 'rerm Deposit -Buitding Fund

)MISC' I7,r5r9.,1( ll) dated l5rh AugusL 1985. The Board of t)tectors ol lhe Bank at ns t00thJanuary, 1988 approved the crcarion
e purposc mcntioned abovc.

and in\ennrent ofrhr tund in co\emnrent approved securiries,/ term deposn for use

Inveshent Corrturation of aangladesh
Commerce Bank Ltd.

4.1.4 Term Deposir -Losd Redemption Fund

Conmerce Bank lrd.
Unired Commercial Bank Lrt.
ICB Islanic Bank Ltd.
EXIM Bank Ltd.
lnvesrmen! Corpomtion of Bangladesh
Firsr Secunry Bank Limited
SkDdard Bank Limited
Social Islami Bank Lrd_

Al,Arafah Istami Bant Ltd.

4.2 Outsidc Bangtrdesh

Srandard Chartered Bank, USA
BHr Bank, Frankfurt, Cernany
Sonali BanI Ltd.. India
Dr€sdner A.C, London, UK
Commerz Bant A.c, Germany
UBAF. Japan

40,0m,000
50,000.000

I1,497,000
30,000,000

100,000,000

200,000,000

170.000,000

100,000,000

200,000,000

120,000,000

50,000,000

25,000,000

40.000 000
65.000.000

75,n44,i41

62.642.705
'7.O2',7,512

1.4',70,976

235,178

597,566

70 tlr.l
75.044.34t

6s.000,000

65.000.000

! 20,000,000

I0.000,000
r3,597,000

30.000.000

----ditrffi- 
---------6*ffi

LoanRcdemptionFundwascrealcdbycr5twhiIeBSBbyhan5fer'ingTl,5.00cr*"tu.un"-.".ffi'ffi
order to capacitatc thc Eank 10 repav thc rephased Bangradesh Banliborrowin*, ;;;u.j;;.;; 

","." t" 18 cqual halrycarry insrarrmenr orrk.20.33 c.orccommcncing from 3lsr Juty 2006. During rhe year requircd instalimenrs have be-en paid.

31,869,517

zl,qaz,otg
2,070,344

1,349,902

232.295

656,161

7ii 797

4.2.1 Conversioo of For€ign Currencies

Currency-$ise lmounr and cxchlog€ rst€ of B.tance with other baDk! & firatrciat institutions outside beogtadesh

3l

Foreign cuncncy lransactions have been convened inro Taka currency ar rates prevailing on $e transacrion dales. At the balance sheet dare the moneraryassers and liabililies arc convcned into Taka using exctrange rate preu";ling on ,i" aur"- ii" .""ur,un, gain during and at rhe end ofycar has been rerectedin the profit and loss account of thc Bank Exchange loss or gain aising fro-m 1.""**r ,"..r"o *. 
"t 

own unde. ,,Exchange Equalizalion Reserve,,.

runo
78t,030
71,',782

r,000

1s 3a2
55,651

Great Britain Pound
JPY

ACUD
Total

Bank vise posirion is sho!,n in Ajlnexure-D.

4.3 Maturity-wisecrouping
(Balance wirh Other Banks & financial jsiitutions 

)
On dernand

Up to 3 monrhs
More than 3 months to I2 monlhs
More rhan I year io 5 yeaff
More than 5 years

80.34

106.2257

l4).e0!4

le33f
80.34

70,384
4.471,001

75,044,34t

31.r2.20r I

27,5811,585

2.726.498

125.718
'78,797

I.349.919

-tl '|

I,926,t 10,520
1,923,000,000

760,000,000

Foreign cu.rency Amount in F.C
31.12.2012US Dollar

62,747,955 )
't,625,O93

t29,908

967,927.339
1,402,540,5t3

930,000,000

180

3J00,{67J52 4,609,110.520

799 055
110.799.055

f,xchanqe mte 

-
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4(s) Consolidat€d Balsnce ritb other Bsnks & Iinsncial lnstiiutio's
ln Bsngladesh

Bangladesh Development B k Limircd

BDBL Securities Limited

Outsidc BanElad€sh

Bangladesh Developmenl BaDk Limrtcd

UDBL Securities L'mited

AGNABIN
Chartered Accountants

3t.12.2012
T{kt

31.12.201I
Taka

(Nolc:4.1)

(Norc:4.2)

(Norc:5.1) 150,075,828

1,231,156.,131

3,225.,123.511

8.7t1.910

75,04.1.-:141

75.04..1.1{l

4,577 ,246,003

+rt.z+r.oo:
5.000

3 I,ri69.51',7

3 t.869.517

tJ09.200,7?2 .1.609.115.520

5. ltonel at Call& Shorl \otice
lto,otz,ztt

Insidc Baogladesh

Oulsidc Bangladesh

Govcinmcnt securilies

Treasury Bo.d

150,07s,828

2',7.OO7

15.695

20,000,000

30.000,000
50,000.000

30.000,000
20,000,000
80,000,000

31.304
2',7,410

17,054

50000000

50000000

50000000
150.075,828 230.O72,231

(Notc:6.1)
(Note:6.2)

4,310.200

3,225 ,964.694
3.230.,14394

2,946,500

z,at'l,933,621
2.820.880,121

4,3 10.200 2,9,16,500

4J10,200 .s00

6.1 ColernmentSecurities

Shares

lnvestrnenl in Bsngladesh fi.md

lnvestmeni in Subsidiaries

6.2.1 lnvestment in Shlres by lisiing stltus

Quorcd Shares

Unquoted Shdes

Markct v,lue shares

6.2 Othtr intestmcnts

Provision lar Diminition

6.3

6.4 Provisionfo.ltrvestmcnt

I ,69 I .370,082
34,594,612

400,000,0,00

1,000,000,000
100,000,000

3.225,964,694

1,585310.335
105,959,747

t,691J70,08'
:0,586,t25,0E4

2.811 ,933,621

1,251,655,007
r28,904. 76)

,761i

r.-r80.559.768

150,285,037

(Not.r6.2 l) 1,380,559,768
37,373.8s3

400,000.000

900,000,000
100.000,00,0

1.370.082

rs0,2ri5,037

Maturity Wise Crouping of

Less fian three months

Morc lhan three months bul less than one year

Morc tha. on€ ycar bul l€ss lhan fivc ycars

More than five Far

350,062,031
421,348.110
'7 55,147 ,593
339,400,000

1,357,717,100
3210271,a,4

283,8t0,251
280.861.752

5'.14,7 14,391

760,101,250

92t.390,476
2.n20,880,121

140,554,159

?69,623.393

t66,27[t,615
21t4.867
I r8,589,375

990Provision Mainlained
Provi3ion Excess(Shortage) ______-----l?:19M-

'18]

5.t lnlide Banglsdesh

.leata Bank Ltd.. Loel ofiice

Janata Bek Lrd., Corporate office

Sonali Banl Lrd., ForeiSn Excharye CorPorate Branch

DhakB Bank Limilcd
Prime Finance & lnvestment Ltd.

City Ba'l Limited
National Bat < of Pakistan

lnveshent Corporalion of Bangladesh

A B Bank Limited-Call DePosir

Peoples Leasing Limiled

Union C-apital Limited

2:10.072.231
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Bangladcsh Developmenl Bant Limited
BDBL Secunties Limired

AGNABIN
Chartered Accountants

31.17.2012

T.kr
31.12.2011

Tal(!

4.310,200 -(Note:6.1)

OioIe:6.2)

2,946.500

4.ll 0.200 :(ii) Other lnv€stments

Bangladesh Dcvelopmenr Ba* Limlred
Lcss: Invest in Subsidiaries
BDBL Securilics Limrted

3,225 ,964.694
( r 00.000.000)

00

2,817,933,621

( r 00,000,000)

l.l?8.6o1.0q7 . -.o.otl,o2l
J.tE2.973.297 ,Jrc560JX

Loans. Cash Credirs and Overdrafts. etc. :

In Bangladesh

Ourside Bangldesh

Bills purchased & discountrd :

Payable in Bangladesh
Payable outsidc Bangladesh

7.1 Nrture-*ise Lo!trs & Advsncas

Cash credits
Long rerm (Amounr Due ard Not Due)
Ovcrdraffs

Local Documenrary Bilt purctu"scd

Bridge loan

Consumer Loan
Loan under Inv€stor Scheme

Staffloan

7.2 Mrturity *ise grouping oft-oans & Advrnces itrcturtitrg bi s dkcount€d & purchrsed

Repayable on demand
Repayable not more rhan I months
Repayable over I monrhs bur nol more rhan I year
Repayable over I year but nor more thar 5 years
Repayable over 5 years

73 PrrticularsofAdvrrc€s

i. Debrs considered good in respecr ofwhich the BaDk is tully secured.

ii. Debts considered good for which rhe Bai* hold no olher security ihan lhe dehols p€rsonat

iii. Debts considered good and secured by the p€rsonal liabilities ofone or more persons in
addrtion to the p€rsonat securily oflhe debrors.

iv. Debts consideied doubrtul or bad notprovided for

v. Debc due by directors or officers, emptoyees ofthe bar*ing company or aoy of them
either severally or joinrly wirh any other persons and debr du€ by companies or firms in
which thc directors of ahe banling company arc interested as dir€clo$. pafliers or
managing ag€nis or in the case of privarc companies, as memb€rs, direcrors.

vi. Ma\imum total amounl ofadvances, including rempo.ary advances made any time during
the year to direcroN or managers or officers of the banking company or any of rhen eilher
severally orjojnrly with any orher persons.

vii. Debts due from companies or firrns in which ihe direcrors ofthe Bank are interested as

viii. Maximum rotal amounr ofadvaoces including lemporary advances gBnled during the year

ix. Maximum toul amount ofadvances itrcluding lemporary advances gianted during thc year

r3,9E9,s8lJ6E

11,989.58 t.168

753,,182,643

1

t 00

9.978.532.502

9,978,532,502

67,542,913

l5

671,557,580

7 ,142,88/,392.
6,018,494

67,542,913

7 t,624,725

137,669,389

2,A3,99t
9-10

t0.0,16.075.4t5

I5

9,325,t t7 ,074

871,t74,Ul

206.024.000

6,939.068,415

269.99s,482

1,946.353,910

I15.t45.625

67,542.913

t,657,618,695

9,sgt,12t ,37 I

427,251,225
't53,482,s3

47,476,390

|7,692.t98
2,423,991

155

212,874,082

I ,102,348.U7
3,102.697 .260
3,418,269,031

731 l5

169,732.000

705,647,000

1,J1r,987,000

2,92 7,013,000

182

6(a) Consolitaredlnvestmenr
(i) Covernmetrt Securiairs

7s3,482.641

t4,7,11,064.011

l

2.t 54,296,498
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I1.12.2012
Trka

tr.12.20r I
T!ki

7.{

x. Due from Banking Conpanies

xi. Classified advances on which no interest has been charged'

(a) The balance ofbad loan witta ofiis * 21 264 51?'049 which hs been wntten off as per

Bangladesh Bank's Cncular No. 02, dated 13 January 2003 and a debt colleclion unit ha!

been established to take initiative for recovery of that bad loan'

Moveme6t of Lorns .nd Advtnces

5,417,886.937

'75 3.1

17,1t2,386,328

It0.?00,700

lt .517

5,1I

I l-2,19.916.226

Opening balance

Add : Disbursed during the Ycar

Add i Interest charged during the vear

Chssined:
Sub-Stindard

Doubltul
Bad,rt oss

Total :

10,046,075.415

6,012,194,36?
I tl

9,906,002.302
802.458,490

2,068,8411 .091 1.201, 8,10.81 I

Less : Recovery during ihe Year

Less : write off during the Year

Closing balance

?.5 Sigoilicr corcentrattotr-wisegrouPing

O$er Lxecuti\es and OIficeIs oflhe BanI

Industries

7.6 Division sise l,oans & Advrnces

7.? Cl$silication Stslus ofLorns and Advanc€s

Unclassified Loan:

Standard

Standard (C.F)

Special Menion Account

SlaffLoan

100.4'7 4.224

14,743,064,011

1s.043,538,235

117,011

2 t48,51

7,886,937

It

10.046,075.,115

1S

2.,t55,397,498

54'.7,361,414

l,94b,l5l.al0
143.6n7,881

12,3@,1 l 7 ,l'14
362,641.089

603,381,020

640.322,122

299,624245

52,926,332

8,280,507,468

242,039,891

411,441.921

277,031,397

280,900,389

48,J14,894

6,t9r,116,157
359,005,727

626,516,692

416,891,355

1,579,810,533

599.115,000
6 510.000

2.501.322.000
10,046,075,415

3.107,007.000

43,501.444

6,693,900

25,513,500

19,39?.040

l.ol5,6g4,nr)0
r.198.685,78.{

1.i68.141.106

----- 
56r,651,4r'

Provisiotrs requlred lgaitrst Lotm lnd Advstrces

Urclt$ified Loan:

Standard

Standard (C.F)

Special Mention Account

StaffLoan
Clrssified:
Sub-Siandard

Doubltul
Bad,jl-oss
Totrl :

61.9r 1,162

17.9s0,286

3I,326,835

21,485,185

2r,085,071

5t7,t74,367

66,762,400

I,l 17,500

I

l0l

ProYisions Maintaincd
Pror isions Surplus/(Defi cit)

2.173.791,6M

83

Dhaka Division
Khuina Division
Chihago.g Division

RajshahiDivrsio"
Barisal Divisioo

Sylhet Division

Rangpur
4B'1,,145.82q 4qa.6jq.45j

- 
t414t[64Jit ---lo-546.o87ts

I

6939,058,4t 5

4,35O,7 44A t5

133,878,000

514,742,000

1,939,7M,000

t{.820.596



!
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants @ ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

31.12.20t2
Trka

31.I2.20t I
Taka

7.E Sector-lrise Loans & Advances

lndustrial Srctor

Food & Allied Producrs
Jute & Allied Fibre products

Colton WoolleD & Synthetic Textile
Paper, Papcr Products & printing
Tannery & its Producls
Non-metallic Mineral producls
Melal Products
Electrical Machinery & Coods
Machinery & Spare parts
Tmnsport
Chemicals & Pharmaceuticals
Petro-Chcmicals
Service lndustries
Rubber Goods
Miscellaneous

4,325,72E
7 ,t t0,67 5,451

140,667,9t4
64,399,244
86,013,578

189,478,347
59,872,177
20,504,236
28,8M,273

279,718,615
95,802,7t I

538,017,879
2,524,869

2,080,1 l5 723,372,298
12,793,262

5,700.557,903
I r5,887,346
7t,634,826
26,708,66')

t23,363,43s
48,936,794
4,342,105
7,t60,702

420,039,12,1

63,888,203
t69,020,455

I
184

--+ffi._--a*;r:#l
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7.09 Lorns written o{T

As per Bangladesh Bank circular no. 02 dated January 2003 and Bangladesh Banl lettcr no. BRPD(P)661/13(chha)/2003-2230. datcd 1 JLrne

2003 classified loans and advances have been .rritten off from the books as and when necessary. Thc balance position ofthe writt€n off loans

as on I I December 2012 is Tk.19,467,752,333. The movement of the wrilten-off loans is as follows:

31.12.2012
Tska

31.t2.201I
T&ka

opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

23,812,342.369

23 ,A',72,342.369

AGNABIN

2l .564,991 .273
2,091,234,940

______J2J461fplE_
Less: Recovery and adjustment during ahc year
Closirg balance

7(r) Consolitated Losns and Advances

(i) Loans, Cash Credits and Ov€rdrafts, etc.

Bangladcsh Dcvelopment Bank Limited
BDBL Sccurilies Limited

607 825 i20
t7

13,989,581.368
2.756.351

______11,r9?ll-zJ),

9.978.532,502

--:--rfzqm',!q
(ii) BiIs purchased & disrounted :

Banaladesh Developmcnt llank Limited
BDBL Securities Limited

153.442,64 3 67.5.12.9 13

723.000.062
2l,117.@0

(, 318 8ll

753,482,641 o?.542.e1j

----IziU5:820-36----lT;046p-757I5=
li. Fixcd Assets including premises, furniture and fixtur€s

Opening balancc
Add: Addition during the year

Lessr Disposal/adjustment during lhe year

Less: Accumulated deFeciation at lhe year end

Revaluation balance during the year
Closing Balance
A separat€ fixed rsset schedule is showr in AnnexureA.

8(a) Consolitated Fixed Asssts including premises,furniture and Iixtur€s

Bangladcsh Development Bank Limited
BDBL Sl}curities Limited

Other Assets

Stationery & stamps in hand
Stocks & storcs (Spare parts)
Tax paid in advance
Prepaid expcnses & security dcposit
Ulility Bill Rcceivable from Tenanls
Accrued income (CAD & Bmnches)
BSRS Pension & Death Cum Rtd. Benefit Scheme

Suspense A,/c. (CAD & Branches)
Invcstmcnt, Gmluity & Benevolml Fund
Exchange risk adjustmenl account
Depreciation Fund- lnterest Receivable
Sanchaya Patra Encashment A/C.
Legal Expenses Realisable A/C-
Preliminary expcnses BDBL
Misc. R€ceivable
Inter Offrce Adjusrment
Temporary Advance
Rcceivable from Security
Receivable from BSL
Employees Provid€nt Fund
Intercst Reccivable on Bond
Penal Interest Receivable on BSRS Tk Loan
Amount Recoverable
BSRS First Mutual Fund
Other Charges Receivables from Write offProject

738,458,891
66,621,418

lNore x) 8.711,547,691
9.12t.261

______qnls9fs2

1,431,060,871
8,322,251

236.327,912
5l.l6l

3,807,146
t5,084.27',1
61,3s9262
26,462.500

166,953,553

8,824.745.141
82.801@

1,460,
200,

si- 1.480.702
910 200.970

o4'7
'7 A6,436,262
i99 455
387J63,807

li 326 183

31, t75,097

738,458,891
377,915,028
360,483,863

8,,+64,261,178
t|.82,1.745.1,t1

1.m3.000
4,110,377

1.383,273.175
6,001,061

923.620
195 ,492,'164

44,932
2,19t,432

14,031,079
61,359.262
2b.825,000

133,841,433
29.386.788

3.806.000
45,034,685
35,255,462
10,533.372

t.769.536

,r.i,,

,r,oru,oo,
6,928,615

22.306.506
25.515

5.572.3q0
10t.412

l 90

t85

300,414,224

,**", o.,rL

{Note:4.2)

(Norc:9.3)l

,tr., ,r.,0.,,1

8.577 r.5ll---------, J,fu -s6-E:jl2 ---------r.!Eollm6
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3t-r2.2012
TrI.

31.t2.2011
Taka

9.1 Tax prid in Advance
Movemenl ofthe adv.nc€ tar psid
during the yelr is as follows:
Opening balancc
Add : Addition during the year

Less : Adjustment during rhe year
Closing balatrce

Year wise break-up ofthc above amount is shown as follows

A: Erstwhile BSRS:

1,383
202

.213.11s 
I

t,232,701,t90
150.565 985

rJ83,273,175

1,38-1,273,I75

1997 - I998
1998 - 1999
1999 - 2000
2000 - 2001
200t - 7002
2002 - 2003
2003 - 2004
2001 - 2@5
2005 - 2006
2006 - 2007
2001 - 2008
2008 - 2009
2009 - 2010

r994-95
1995-96
1996-97
t997-98
I998-99
1999-O0
2000-0r
2001-02
2002-03
2003-M
2004,05
2005-06
2006-01
2007-08
2008-09

1998 - 1999
1999 - 2000
2000 - 2001
2001 - 2002
2002 - 2003
2003 - 20{1
2004 - 2005
2005 - 2006
2006 - 200'7
2007 - 2008
2008 - 2009
2009 - 2010
2010 , 201t

1995-1996
1996-1997
199',7 -1998
1998-t 999
r999-2000
2000-2001
2001-2002
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2001
2001-200a
2008-2009
2009-20 r0

120 ,108

I3 22].a17

5.666,165
6,620,718
4,73t,M|
4.39t.185

1.314.644
't,020,445
6.936,472

13,412,t 59
r8,913,584
20,865,579
22,489,729

5.666,165
6.620.7 t8

11,23t,O4t
49.864.185
21.558.725
I I,8 r.1,644
11,020.445
6,936,472

13.412.159
18.913,584
10,865,579
57.338,341

1,s8s,993,583
t54,932.1t2

_________!I,0gg,!zr

20.000.000
10,000.000
14.848.6t4

tl -l t1

0 1l

50.000,000

223.155.t20
1,31i8,566

101.091.067
69,230,875
18,91 1,461

t2.737,8t',7
13,926,130
25,698,619
10.948.020
32,943,494
12.924.846
25.020.A46
24,016.003
24.546.660
18,992,r60
7.127,587

223,455.120
1,388,566

r0r,091,06?
69.230,87s
18,9r r,461
t2,'737.8)7
I].926.730
25.698.639
30.94tt.020
32.943,494
22.921,816
25.O20.a46
24,016.001
74.546.660
18.992,160

Accounting Assessment Corporate
Advance lax

Deducted Total
Amount iD Taka

2010
r01l

2011,2012
2012-20t3

10.000.000 73.748,110 Ii1.748.710
6l tr2 -lil ti9 l_t3 -r4 t5 65 985

2012 20r3 2014 82.170,218 I20 50 t90 202.1 d013'fotal r53,602,669 283,432,431 .137.015.t 03

22L4sgt12

1 721 487

r.431,060.871

192,4i1,A17

Totrl Advance Tax Paid (A+B+C)

Accrued Incom€
CAD, Head omce:
lnterest on debenlure
Rent
Accrued income liom FDR
Interest on Money at call & Short Noticc

91,547,707 27.0t0.820
t 7,294,99',740,678.205

97.900.000 I47.J56,000
202.000 773,000

- 
-,,,rrr,,0, 

3,.o57,g47
236.327.912 t95.492,7M

Accounting
y€ar

Corporate
Advence Tax

Deducted Total
Amount in

Total (A) | 53.t21.6I,' 137,14,1,263 290,.165,877

Accounting
year

Corporrte Deducted Tot{l
Amourt in

Total It 321 1.18 701 ,i9 |5 00

186

9.7

Brrnch (XIices
Grand-total

Chartered Accountants

r2,500,000
45,473,000
16.000.000
4.500,000

t0,000,000

B: Erstwhilc BSB:

C: BDBL
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31.12.2012
Tnk,

,19.539.,179

2,036.568,332-
(6,148,778)

(22,306.506)
20

-:r I .1 2.20 I I

12,81 5 401
9.3

10.

ll

I l.l

tt.2

l0.l Inside Batrgl.d€sh

K.F.W. Counlerpart Fund
Long Tcrm Loan from Bangladesh Bank (Block A./c.)
Long Term LoaD from Bangladesh Bank
DM 3.00 million K.F.w. Loan
Danish Credit Counterpart Fund
Rephased Account with Government (DSL)
SME Refinance ftom BB
LC Borrowing DSE Not Matured

Irvcstment: Gratuirr.- & Benevolent frnd
Opcning bala ce
Add : Investmcnt during the year

Borrowing from ()ther Banks,
Firsncial Institutions and Agents, €tc.
Insidc Banghdesh
Oulside Bansladesh

D€posits & Other Accoutrts

Current and other accounts
Bills Payablc
Saving Bank Deposits
Fixed Dcposits

Bills Payablc
Payment Order
Drafts Payable
Un-clai,ned In-opcrativc Account

f----------=ed-iaal
i 22,044.109 t

_---------!9.!,q12-

(Nolc:9)

(Note:10.1)

1.955,033.006
(1,769,536)

8

1,559,030,954

59 954

l.l

2

l,

2.058.608,59

2,058,608,s95
2.058.608,595

:l

5

2.0s8.608.595
2,058,608,595

t6s.929,516
r,016,744,548

192,110,385
7,982.490
7 Aa1.224

102,089,291
52,087,500

r6rti-sttl
I .423 .442.368

zss.ros.s'la 
I

8.s94.0r8 
i

7,487,224
.089.:91

900 000

1,591.529,822

l4l

2l

(Note: 1l.l)
(Note: I l 2) 10,909,383

401,858,577
48.e88.854 

i
428.726.133 I

2,637,546,111566 t42 105

Current & Oth€r Accoutrts

Short Tcrm Deposit Account
Deposit P€nsion Scheme. SBSS, SSS, CSS
Sundry Deposit

Margin Deposirs
Guarantee Margin Security Deposits
Eamest Money
Payable Undcr lnvestment Scheme
Deposit in foreign currency

198,058,342
232,909,547
195,874,785

353,852
72,200

17,558,581

4,706.790.985

t.056,026,2931.97 t.910.042
l4,i.6l6.761

270,537,120 I

36t.672.719
e,ses.zal,zl t 

I

2210,659,636 |

213,433,366 
|

nzAla,lts
79,869,1 I0

229,8t0,170
39,361,494

56,672
12,200

13,857,099
901

1,591,529,822

tdfrTj1tl 48.362,194
626,060837,610

27a399,1a2
367,000,000

2,57 7,042,000
1,318,800,000

165,549,803

4,706.790.9t5

I 559 030.95,1

I l.l Deposits & Other Accoutrts by Maturify
Payabl€ on dcmand
Rcpayable within I monlh
Over I month bul within 6 months
Over 6 months but within I year
Over I year but within 5 yerrs
Over 5 years but within l0 years
Unclaimed dcposits held by the bank more than l0 years

187

Less : Encashment during thc year
Closing balance

9(a) Conrolidrted Other Assets

Baneladesh D€velopment Banl Limited
Less: Receivable from S€curity
Less: Receivable from BSL
BDBL Securities Limited

a) As per following scgr€g.tion

Un-Secured

b) As p€r following maturity grouping

On Demand
On Maturity

--lA.or-.079l
15.508.400

34.455.202

---------1j@4TT

I

I

-------io-,ro-rJ8-- ,18.91t8,85.t
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31.t2.2012
Taka

3r.r2.201I
Taka

Deposit and Other Accounts
(i) Current and Olher Accounrs
Bangladcsh Development Bank Limited
BDBL Securitics Limircd

(ii) Bills Payablc
Bangladesh Dcvelopment Banl Limitcd
BDBL Securiries Limited

(Note: I L l)l 2.966,656.013 1.59r,529,822

33 705
(10.892.678)

t .580,631 ,t 44

10,909,383 48.988.854

r0,909,383 9tt 5,+

401,858.577 428,126,t33

401,858,577

'l

(Note:l 1.2)

(iii) Savings Bank Deposil
Bangladesh Development Bank Limilcd
BDBL Securities Limited

(iv) Fixed Deposil
Bangladesh Development Bank Limited
BDBL Securities Limiled

12. Othcr l.iabilities

Provision for Income tax
Provision for Defered Tax
Accrued Expcmes
Othcrs Funds
Provision for B/D Equity
Prcvision for B,lD Debenture
Provision lbr Share
Other Provisions
Provision for Unclassified Loan
Provision for classified Loaa
Inte.est Suspcns€
Advance deposit Receipts
Miscellaneous

l2.I Provision for Income Tax

Opcning Balance
Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Adjusxnent made during thc year

l2.l.l Provision for ltrcome tax
The year wise break-up of provisioD for taxes is as under:

A) Erstwhile BSB

428.726,133

4,566.142,10s
000

4 t42 t05
7 ,90O,543,710

555 16 t11
4,613,928J07

(Note
(Nolc
(Note
(Note

t2.r)
12.2)
r2.3)
12.4)

(Note:12.5)
(Nole:12.6)
(Nole: 12.7)
(Notc: I2.8)
(Nore: 12.9)

(Note: 12.10)

I ,462,59 | ,487
| ,t44,17 1 ,222

360,802,098
t6t,637,484
92,012,100
73,720,868

103,890,425
293,295.379
121,731,151

2,052,060,453
912,671,491
433,881,176

t ,432,024.199
| ,349,801 ,27 1

t23,900,492
72,548,928

t 06,731,020
74,246,54s

I03,890,425

| ,432,024,t99
l8

235,8s7,334

I ,432,024,\99

t27,23t,15t
l,64l,r r 2,056
1,171,585,086

53r.226,656

t,6t'7,524,199
154,932,712

_______J,462,591,487_ 1,432,024,199

i'inancial Year Tax Assessed Diflerence
488..r05,t30 Setlcled

Sclrclcd and ta\

1I],3!1.9r8)

( !t2,836,689r

49,125,330 4).7433L

Asscssmcnt ol_tal(

tJ
-1

I32

1'1

89 .282.1li2

2006,2007

Iq1 liubllq yl!

6lil ,6f19

,1

55

t997-1998

1000-200t

70, r21.000

2003-2004
2004.200s
2005r004

200erqrL
2010,201 I

t 995,1996
isse-jset

(69.612.821)
(89.282.182)

1998-1999
t999-2000
2o0o-2001
20or-02

1994- 1995

l9e5r9e-
1996,1997
tss;J9ss
19981999
l9e9,000

2001-2002 2002-2003
2oo2-2oot 2(n3-20CA

2q!6-?q07
2!Q7-2q08
2008r009
2009,20t 0

2007-200tt
u@-zlss

lffir

r88

74r.511.160

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Ghartered Accountants

2,63',7 ,546,1 7'7

I z34,s7\,to4 | 248,324,6$ |

_______zI0ruq9!!_ -_-____J]1!,472,8n _

l --t2a,ou.r99)
I r zo.ooo.ooo

I

l

r

rr'rar9l8 f

I Assessment Status
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23.1q9r!00 I
12.5!qJo0.

2f,254-95!
2.L67llE

(l t-22tpa!)

Sc!!lcd
Appl!.d t_q cqEcctiltl
AIIg.lsqrd lribu44l

l]) l.lrstwhile IISRS

1996-t991
r997- r 99!
r998-r92
llee-?Q!!
2!Q0-2Q! 1
2001-2002
lo02 lo0.-l
2!ql 200f
{q4"roq!
2!qs-2!!q
{q6-4!Z
2Qq7'2!qq
loos-Iq)
20Q! 2Q10
20t o 2011

22.400,000
l9.ooo.oo0
27.000.000

t995-t 996
le90:l e9L
l elzrell
I?9q:!e9L
r e992O00
2000,200I
2oolroo2
,o02-2003
zqq120q
2oq4:2OOL
2QQl20 q
2Q9540L
?QQZ-2QqL
2008,2009

30.04r,55q1
20.000.000

lo,ooqoqq .

76.4!q000

l0 12.r62

rII
(70.592.7r)

14.91L482
l oo0

r r.228,9Q!r
36.475-913
zesii,o{
.10.55,1.119 

1

39.454-.144
22.21\825 ]

63,09r1.181
-5eJ43.65q 1
!7.ss5.45![

(16!75,9!l) Apdicd lqr clEtific{
tl.l r r.orlt I 'rr!b!It.t oldcrlqsr(,r!!L
r*r-:-.q.i:ei I ;

1r:,+sr,74+1
('r2,{4.r.55?r

- Scnclcd tlr .redil vcl
rqgrl *5s6 !\sscEed]!t r$e!s,ncr!

r.{ r.oq4,38l) APPqal !i!L
1sr',:+: - Iactl4 s]]bm irtq{under

( ! !.L55,4j I ) _ tl!]dg! firsl !p!9?l stillI
L7

37
29

Assessmenr Stalus

()
20lo
20lo

,ol I 2012

-aai""t-.ni -.a. ror FY 'O7ro8 & lY '09- 10 (up to 2010) on account of fonncr BSRS
1r0.000.000
{57.5.Lr.279)

ff"!9q,q!q
l

20 l]-2013
?orl2at42!

2012

Applicablc tax rale
D€fered tat asser/(lisbility)

1,,162,591.487

31.12.2012 ll.t2.20ll

Itt5.7zll.4l2 17 \467.2M
360.483.862387.363 ,7

(2t1,622,395t
42_50v.

(1EE,6r6,658)
42.50v.

WDv ofFixed Assets as per Tax Authority
WDV ofFixed Assets as per Accounts
Taxable/(dcductible) tcmporary differencc
Applicable tu Ele
Def€r€d t{x sssets/(li.t ilities)
B. Defered Tar on As3et R€vttuitior R.s€rve

Asset Revaluation Rcscrve on 0l -ol-20 !2
Less :Adjristment for depreciation duing the year
Less :Adjustment for sold Assets

[ti 000
121 956.721

Total 'Iar Provision (A+B+C)

Defered trx liabilitY

A. Def€red Tar on Fix€d Ass€t
Defered tax liabilities have becn computcd in accordance wilh BAS-12 based on taxable
tempora./ ditTercnce in carrying amount of the lixed assets and its tax b&\e as follows:

123

12.4

t45,689.51,1) (80.162.080)

8,604,108,664
(t3 t ,441 ,394\

(2,r99,992)
a,46426t,274

t5vo159r
(r,058,481,70.r) (1.269.639.r9r)

(1.144.11t.222t (ri49,80r.27r)Totrl defer€d trx liability (A+B)

()ther Funds

Pension & Death Cum Retiremenl
Employecs Providenl Fund
Emptoyecs Gratuity Fund
Employccs Bencvolmt Fund

325,149,070
33,529,O72

76.835,517
.14-731. r62
:.J1t,791

-rtSgolFiEr

t23 56

10,fi)o,ooo
50,000,000
4.649.702

29,386,788
26,462.500

8.450.000
61,359,262

'7,194,622,087
(137 ,237 .394)

55,78921s
10,000,000
75,000,000
10,459,114
31,386,7E8
26.462.500

8,45o.fi)O
6t,359,262
I IttS

12.5 Other Provisions
Provision lbr Bonus
Provision for Suspense Account

Payable ro Go!1. Against Share Di!idend
Provision for Realisable lesal Expenscs
Provision for Intcrest otr Depreciation Fund
Provision for OfTBalance Shccr Ilems
Provision for Exchange Risk Adjustment A./c
Provision for Other Asset I 8it oo

r89

AGNABIN

(!2i06.8!D I

(8,10.000)
7.056,5:14,693

T

I

lz.2

f---- l?a56t 8l 
- 

oo.o:+Jsz
] t,zt s.o+f I,? rq.o86
t_

I1.854.:l.r 4.714.b61
t6rd7y'84 72,548.e28

[ 41.660.581



I
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants AGNABIN

Chartered Accountants

31.12.20t2
laka

31.12.2{it

12.1

l2.a

l2-9

12.10 IlircetlaneoDs

l2(a)

I

Provision for Ur-Classificd Loan

Provision held at thc beginnitra ofthe year
I.ully provided debts wiltcn offl-)
Rccoveries ofamounr Pre\iouslv Wnnen Of(+)
Specific provision ii)r t}le year ( r )
Provision Transfer lo other Asscrs
Exccss provision transferrcd lo Provision for Ct Loan (-)
Specific Provision I-or Specjal Menrioned A/C.(+)
Provision held rt rhe end ofthe Year

Provision for Classified Loan

Provision held at rhe besinnins ofthe vear
Fully providcd debts $rirtcn off/loan Iiquidatcd(-)
Recoveries ofamount Previously Wrirten Off(+)
Specific provision for the year (+)
Recoveries & provision no lonscr required (,)
Lx(css nro\ isron rran.len.d fiom Un cld\,'lied loan
Provision held at ahe end oI rhe Yerr
Interest Suspense

Opening Balance
Add: Credited duiDg the ycar
Lcss: Transfened to Incomc
Less: Written offduring thc year
Less: Adjustmcnt during rhe year
Closing Balance
Add: Inleresl Suspense A-lC (IDCP)

1,195,742.486
(4,029.571)

I O',7 .O27 .416

851, 1,035,3 5
t2o,779,419 116,278,031

--------{,r,3ifiar'- 
-[T715851116-

Advanc€ D€posits Receipts
t-lc ChArge Rcceived in Advancc
Commitment charge rcceived in Advance
Othe. Dcposits Receivcd in Advance
Sundry Deposits( Cash Crcdit & Bndgc Loan)
Advance Rcnl Received on Bank's Premiscs
Sundry Dcposits (LAD)
Sundry Deposirs( Write OfO

FCTA Exchang(r PremiurD
FCTA Penal Premium
Liabilnies towards BSB & EPF
Sanchayn Patra Sold
lnlcr Branch Adjuslment Accounl
Special Adiustmenl Account
Managed Fund
Exchangc Equalisation Account
Liability for Othe. Iinance
Other Payable
Suspense Othcrs
Liabiliry for Other Expenses
Payable to CDBL
Clients Payable

l2.l0.l lnler ofrice adjustm€nt account

CAD Current Account in Branch OfTice Book
Branch Office Currcnl Account in CAD'S Book
LAD's Current Account in CAD'S Book
CAD's Curenr Account in LAD'S Book
Branch Officc Cufteni Account in LAD'S Book
LAD'S Cunent Account in Branch Oflice Book
Inter Branch Currenl Account

127.231.151

l.64l.l 12,056
(l34,328,058)
545.276.455

1,035,307,055
252,2t 1,430

(17s,903,913)
(166.r46,166)

.l

r,253,249 3a6
86,631,59t

(76.237.838\

383,965
8 r ,349

65,063,836
7.820,0,00

65,563,179
206,500

343,965
81,349

107,00t,069
2,500,000
3,489,6a4

1o1,o90,785
13,980,633
6.394900
8,462,150

19,53t,124
25,815,834

725.542
50.014,200

t,444
427,730

1,658,319
6,474,843

1o0.7t4.326
13,9r9.697
6,394.900
4.125.000

5t,294,227
'725.542

50,014,200
1,444

62,973

6.474,a43
660,500

1.18

7,507,050,038
35,832,359

(22,3O6,sO6\
769

7 ,214.4',79.82 7

1.895,670

r90

Consolidated ()ther Liabilities
Bangladcsh Dcvelopmenl Bank Limited
BDBL Sccuritics Limiled
Less: Payable ro BDBL (Clienr A/C.)
I ess: Pavahle kr RDBL

(Notc: l2)

(r2.500,000)

88E.000 
|

(21.6 t4.4t 5)
(142.37I.725\

7.000-000
________!2r,?!JI I27.231-l5t

2,u52.r,60.J5:l
' 112.371.125'

1,641,112,056

^.*r,a,,1

294.768.941 4\7.77O.5AA

--------EIrBrT%- 
--------5t,rr6356-

I1,937,01l
_______2!1f2!,1!4 24a324

T- 4.8r8,03 r. rs6- 2.et0,6t757
(4.818,8 t 2,027) (],484,922,0',ro)

47t.880.047 t. t4J.ll,).535
(452.6t7.756) {686.o8ti,29j)

t 1,O49,7O4 t 112,598,719

____________-Ie'!1!, __________ll!?!1@
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-11. t 2.2012 31.12.201I
'Iaka

l:1

l.t.l

CAPTTAI-
Authorized Crpi(al:
l0O,O0O,OOO Shares of fk.l00 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Cspitsl:
40.000,000 Sharcs of Tk.lo0 each tully paid by
nominated shareholders.

Total Elisible Capital (Tier-i+ii+iii)
Totll Risk \ryeighted Assets
l0% ofTot{l Risk Weiahtcd Asscts
Requircd (apital (r09l. of Risk WeiShled Assets
or 1k.400.00 crore whichevcr is higher)
Capital Surplus (A-C)

Capitrl Adequacr_ Ratio
Core Capilal to Risk Weighred Assets
Supplcment!ry Capital lo Risk Weighled Ass€ls

---------4{9ggq9{0

4,000,000,000

to.000,000,000

t.000.000.o00

Cspitsl Ade-qurcy Rr.lo (CAR)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
i) Core Capitar (Ti€r-i)
Paid-up Capital

RelainedEamings
Less:Any investmcnt exceeding Approved limil s per BCA

iii)Additional Supplemctrrsry C!pital ('f ier-iii)
shon-rerm subordinatcd debl
Total Supplemen.ary Capitd (ii+iii)
Total Eliaible Capital (I'i€r-i+ii+iii)
Totll Risk Weighted Ass€ts
l0% ofTot.l Risk Weighted Asscts

ii ) Supplemcnt$ry Capital (Ti€r-ii)

Assets Revaluation Rescnes 
'rp 

to 50%
Less:Any investment exceedins App.oved limi! as per BCA

iii)Additional Suppl€nrcntar! Cspital (Tier_iii)
Shon-tenn subordinalcd dcbl
Totsl supplementa.y Capitil (ii+iii)

the govemment and government

1991

l99l

ii ) Supplementrry Cspital (Tier-it)

Assets Revaluation Reserves up to 509/.
Less:Afly investmcnt exceedine APFovcd limit as per BCA 1991

130,18t,150
3,633,851,090

135,700,000
3,597,300.000

3,764,O32,24O 3.7-l-r.000,000

3,565.540.000

3,164,032.240

_)J '021_?21!65,10,576,327,319

3,733,000,000

___-____r9,191f99{q
35,655,400,000

4.O5 t .632.132

Required Capitsl (r07" of Risk \l€ighted Assets
or Tk..100.00 crore whichevcr i3 higher)
Capital Surplus (a-C)
Crpit.l Adcquacy Ratio
( orc ( apital to Risk Wcightcd Asscts
Supplcmenliry (lapital lo Rjsk wcightcd Asscts

4,O51 ,632,132
7,039,589,034

2',7.35vo
ta_o70/.
9_24v.

4,000,000,000
6,303,500.000

29-llt%
t1\_11yr
to_11,h

SOLO STATtrMENT
i) Core Capital (Tier-i)
Paid-up Capital

Retaincd Eamings
Less:Any investment exceeding Approved Iimar as per BCA

4.000,000.o00
1,865,000,000
1,423,606,336

4r,857.328

4,000,000,000
1,31o,o00,000
I ,2 

' 
8.OOO,O00

40,500,000

7,330,463,664 6,568,500.000

1lo,l8l.l50
3,633,851.090

135,700.0o0
3,597,300.000

3.764,032.2:lo -1.73

R

C

D

3.76{,032-240

_]]'021.,12!J!1
40,693,664,377
4,069,366,438

4,069,366,418
1,O25,129,166

3,733,000,000

_______!9!9!,sqg{qg-
35,647,r0O,O00

3.564,710,000

4,000,000,00o
6J0l,5OO,0OO

24.900/0
1tl-430/t
10.4',7v.

27,2.60/0
I8.01%
9.250/o

14. Quasi Equiry

"this was created as pcr govcmmcnt decision in 1982 by converting the lrd. 5th, 6th and 8th UK credits rec€ived by erstwhile BSB. This
liabiliry has been waivcd by rhe govemment ofBangladerh-

1,2r8,006.316
205,600.000

1,o45,787,336
t'72,2t9.OOO

r-1.1,74.1.560

l .21 lrJ}06-n 6

15. Saatutory Reservc

Add: Addilion made fbr the ycar
Ctosing Bala.ce -----------1713,6-06-33-

191

4,000,000,000 4.000,000,000
1,865.000,000 1.310,000,000
1.423,606,336 1,218,000,000

44,583,189 42.500,000

7333,189.525 6,s70,500,0o0

134,744,560
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16. Ceneral, Revalurtion & Oth€r Rescrve

16.l (;enerrl Rese e

Opening Balancc
Add: Appropriation madc for the year
Less: Transterred to Paid-Up Capital
Closing Bslance

16.2 Asset Revaluation resrn.e

Opening balance
Less :Adjustment for sold assct
Less: Adjustmenl for depreciation for the year
Less :Provision for defercd tax
Closing balance

AGNABIN
Chartered Accountants

3t.t2.2012
Takr

31.12.2011
Tak.

t0.098.609.694 9,470,529,601

950.000.000
555.000.000 1h0.000.000

r,tis:oooJor --------lJi0I0C000-

1,3 10,000,000 I

(Norc;16.2.1)

7 267 ,102.ta0

f ---t,ru.r;,z,ott '

j 1840.000)
(t37 ,237 ,394)
2| 157 7

7

-------J-;2!$2'z'ou
8,604.108,664

(2.399.992)
(1)7.447.394)

( r.269,639.191)

-----J,12!'6nw
AsseFwise break-u ofrcvalualion su lus is as under:

16.3 Other Reserve

Crpital Reserve
______26s,e9G14 965.907.s14

Opcoing Balance
Add: Apprcciation made tbr thc year
Closing Balance
Reservc for llnforeseen losses

Opcning Balance
Add: Appreciation made during the year
Closing Balance

Building Fund

Opening Balance
Add: AppropriatioD madc for the year
Closing Balanc€

Special Assistance Fund

Opening Balance
Add: Appreciation made for thc year
Closing Balance

66.501.916 oo.50l,9to

------e65'II0i6- ----------?C50llir

560,000 560,000

560,000 -60J0r

539,24r,000

5:r9.2-1t.000

419.241.000
t00,000.000-----T5e:t?i,0oo--

109,161,572 109,161.572

t09.t61.572 109,16t,572

In accordaoce with the Industrial Policy 1986, a Special Assistance Fund (SAF) was crealed by erstwhile BSB as the prime DFI of the
country to pro! ide concessional loans to projects:

a. Based on local innovalion and invention ofproduct and process:
b. Utilizing locally manufactured captal goods; and
c. For production ofcapital machhery and other noD-traditional items-

Partirulars l,and Building Motor vehicle Totrl

2.699.3.1&543 4.488,289.32

:.6qq.118J4l 4.4E8.18o,822

' ul!.3e3,3st

- 69dJn
(8,t0,000)

_ 6,143,722

d844-oO

I 7,t94,622,081

2l r,157.487

(840,000
7,193,782,087+ILcss: Adjustment lor dcpr€cialion

Plus : Adjuslment lbr del'cred laa

li4B&4&s!,s ___
Less: Adjqstment for sold asset

(137,237,194

Ilalancc 2.699.-r,18.513 ,1.352.896.46.r 4-299.646 7 ,267 ,702.t80

192

16.2.1 Dcfered tax liabililies on assel revaluation reserve have been computed in accordance wjth BAS,I2, on the assumption lhat rhis will be
taxable is the fom ofcapital gain and hence relevenl tax rate is applied.
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1t -12.2012
Taka

31.12.2011
Taka

43,206,47 5

----------4rtufrt

75,716,308

[quity Adjustment Reserve
Opcning Balance
Add: Appreciation made for the pcriod
Less: adjustmenl during the year
Closing Balrnce

Exchangc Equalisation rcserve
Opcning Balance
Add: Addition/adjuslment lbr lhe year

Closing Balance

Special reserve
Opcning Balance
Add: Appreciation made for the period

Less: adjustmenl durinB thc year

ClosiDg Balance

Special rescrve was created by erstwhile BSRS as per section 29(l)(V) ofthc lncomc Tax Ordinance 1984

Contingent Liabilirties

Acceptance for FC glarantee
Letters ofCredit
lrrevocablc letter of ctcdits
Bills for collection
Other contingent liabililies
Total
Consolidrted R€tained e.rniDgs

Bangladesh Development Bank Limited
BDBL Securities Limited
Toirl

16.4

r6(b)

-tcr'fi:.:4l 

--- 
6iiG.srn

698,328,184 135,137.442

40.496.45q
1.qr,7.448

______et$217

799.20l,926

193

43,206,475

43.206.475

f lr5824t 
-r:rstsla3

-13_13i57I3--------.--T.iFrs7a-f-?ti l6.3os 

-zs.r 

t oJos

75,716,108

ti29.85.1,1r5
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17. Prolit & Loss Accoult

Profir durinS rhe year
Less: Provision for Income Tax
Less: Provision for Defered Tax
Less: Statutory Reserve
Less: General Reserve
Less: Building Fund
Less: Dividend to Govemment
Less: Retained Surplus

It(a) Consolidated interest Income

Bangladesh Developmenr Bank Limircd
BDBL Securilies Limired

19. Interest paid on Borrowing, Deposi! etc.

Interesi on L. C Borrowing from GOB
lnterest on Borrowing from B. Bank
Inlerest on Deposit at call
lnleresl on F.D. Account
Interest on S.B Account
Interest on STD Accounl
Interest on Deposil Pension Scheme

AGNABIN
Chartered Accountants

20
Taka

r,027,988,307
(185,500,000)

(s.52',1,438)
(205,600.00u)
(580,000,000)

(50,000,000)
(t,360,869)

861,095,334
(170,000.000)

(5,0E3,957)
(172,2r 9,000)
(360,000,000)
(100.000,000)

(50,000,000)
(3,792,377)

4U.2E3.430
24,t 43,146
44,356,611

485,21t,176
32,350

421,47t,3t7
70,3t2,062
37,706,005
16,E10,676

82,393

424,562,896
29.5?1,230
40,3 t 3,0t4

s12,005,633

'71,029,t67

69,695,332

59,61r,000

8,548,649
t,516,957.875

I,206.790.812
t.ll05,7l.t

______-____ltl9d

r,508,409J26

1.508.409.226

4rfi7JTq-

1,270,063
17,91 1,619

7 
'l) 

I OnO

11,180,976
4,146.169
3,3t4,840

99,436

____________-$l$!12

45,765,012

1.206,790.8t2

943,U0 1,249,137
t2.770,692 22.269.041
t7,172,986 1,300,903

462,251,20t l96.3l1.l7tt
17,512,898 14,353.503
76.9t3,499 70.5 t4.486
40.398.52 r 5.002,75s

_ 628,s62,E37 ------- ]1110106620. Investment Income

Profit on sale of Shares/Securi itcs
Dividend on Shares/Securities
Interest on Dcbentures
Interest on Bond

114,008,344
291,979,942

s,412,523
54,E70,310

153,023,988
16t,285,142

7.846,95s
39,570,37 s

_______]!1!n_460-

472,271,119 361.',t27,060
t.498..164

a3J-e.a{ -----------ji w

Consolidated Investment Income

Bangladesh Developmenl Bank Limited
BDBL Securities Limited
Total

Commission, Exchange & Brokerage

Other Fees Corffnission & Charges
Commission on F.C./ L.C.
Commission on Bills ior Collection
Exchange Commission
Brokerage Commission
Cornmission on Remittance
Commission on Taka guarantee

34t,294
2,U3,656
3,877,150
2,467,853

10,017,53 r

19,347,484
2l(r) Consolidated Commission, Exchatrge & Brokerage

Bangladcsh Development Banl Linitcd
BDBL Secuiries Limited
Total

19,341 ,484

2012
T&ka

194

-- -i9;3?r7r

It. lntercst ltrcome

Inlerest on taka loans
Interest on amount due
lnterest on money at call & sho( Dotice
lnterest on term deposit
Interest on F.C. A/c. with Bangladesh Bank
Interest on advances
Interest on staff loan
Interest on LTR
lnteresl on LDBP
Inlerest on Bridge Financing
lnterest Waiver Receipt From Gort.
Interest on Account with First BSRS Mutual Fund

20(a)

21.

2.755.791

_--48-sraE6-



Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

22, Other Operating Income

Rcnt on Banks Premises
Profil on Sale of Assets
Technical Examination F€es
Legal Amount & Documentation Charges
Misccllancous Eamings
Management Fec
Gain or Loss on Re-valualion ofF.C A./c.

lrcome from wrile off loan accouot

22(a) Consolidated other oPerrling income

Bangladesh Devclopment Banl Limited
BDBL Securities Limitcd
Totrl

23, Srlari6 & Alloivrnces

Salary and Allowanccs
Bank's contributiotr to Employees P.F

Staff House Rcnt
Pa),roll Taxes
Staff overtime Allowances
Employees Gratuity & Pension
StaIT welfare facilities
StafT education cxpcnses
Festival bonus
Incentive bonus

Less: Managing Dircctor/Chief Executive's remuneration

23(a) Consolidited Salrry & Allowrnces

Bansladesh D€velopment Bank Limited
BDBL Securiti€s Limitcd

24. R€nt, Taxes, lnsurance, Lightin& etc

Rent & Property Taxes
Electricity, Liaht & Gas

Insurance, Telax & Rental

24{a) Consotidrt€d R€trt, Tax€s, lnsurance, Lighting' etc.

Bangladcsh Development Bank Limited
BDBL Securilics Limitcd

25(r) Consolid.ted Legal and Professional f,xp€nses

Bangladcsh Dcvclopmcnl Bank Limited
BDBL Sccuritics Limilcd

ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

2012
Taka

201I
Trka

t2't,834,348

3.609,519
896,711

16,089,430
500,000

4.650,228
166.449,082

24a339,440
38,839

3,201,535
8.104,641

10,565,510
201,a95,192

8,623,850
519.233

24,935.024
40 500

546.123

23.1 Employees Gretuity & Petrsion

As pct vatuation repo( ofBangladesh Shilpa Bank submified by AHMED & AKHTER" Chartered Accountants' a shortfall ofprovision

to tire employees gratuity & pension tund siood at Tk. 739,931.000 as on 3l December 2009. The above shortfall would be provided for

from income in five years as per dccision ofrhe Board of Directors in its meeting held on 30.12 2010- Accordingly Tk 25.00 c.ore. Tk.

6.00 crorc and Tk. 14.00 crore has been provided during thc year 2010, 2Ol I and 2Ol2 respectively. The remaining amounl will be

provided for during the next two years-

{1.104.000) (2.712.571)___-_@7i6r7t'- __-------Ez-ori,r6-

f s+a.ot t.us:
I na7 16'

______---l4il0gJ5l

(not€ 2l)

(notc-24) 35,98 t,265
I

___lJJ!6,58L

2,434,3t3 9,308,28r
I15,300

1E2,308,839
358,888

33at,282
1,943,395

12,907,100
500,000

5,6r8,092

526
493,8s,681 322.323.930

23,000

70lt

20,50'7,455
1o,717,1o2

17.594,191
6,958.512

1,484,984
949

952,944
26. Postage, T€legram & Telephon€

Postage & Telegam
Telcphonc-Local & Trunkcall

(nolc-25)

2.s15.116 9.423.581

195

25- Legrl and ProfessioDal Erp€nses

Legal & Docum€ntation Charges
Professional Charges

I

,- - rus4ri4r)
39.e8t

1 6.807.246

I r l.3oo.3o4
2a4.115.24a

I tl,sor,too
199.900

21)g7,8s8
1 s3,ooo,ooo

660J65J19

6s1.762.419 |

I +.q:e.sz+
6[.2-69A.941

1,421,957

-frfr6@
t -r?p?666o1

27-916-560

I t.tzl.ozo
8.135.21t

-.----.---'J-d&-,5i-

t rJTt2oo lL :.ttz.eor l*--------7firFF- | 4,528,84',7 i

_____________ -!4JiL
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26(a) Consolidsted Postege, Tel€gram & Telephone
Bangladesh Developmcnr Bank Limited
BDBL Securities Limited

AGNABIN
Chartered Accountqnts

2012
Taka

20ll
Taka

(notc-26)

27. Stationery, Printing & Advertisement

Printing & Stationary
Advcrrisemenr

27(a) Consolidated Stationary, printing & Advertisement

Bangladesh Devclopmenr Ban]< Limitcd
BDBL Securiries Limited
Total

(notc-27)

28. Director Fees

Each director is paid Tk.5,000 per meeting per attendance

2E(a) Consolidat€d Dir€ctor Fe€s

Bangladesh Development Bank Limi.ed (nore-28)
BDBL Securities Limited

(b) Consolideted Auditor Fees
Bangladesh Dcvclopment Bank Limired
BDBL Securitics Limited

29(a) Consolidated Depreciation & Repair of Brnk's Assets

Ilangladesh Devclopmcn! Bank Limited (notc-29)
BDBI- Securitics Limitcd

30. Other Expenditure

Repairs of rental property
Entertainment
Donation & subscriptioD
Corporate social responsibility
Sundries
Books and periodicals
Lunch Sobsidy
Business developmenl expenditure
Expenditure in minor assets
Stafftraining expenses
Liveries & uniform
Local conveyance
Staff medical facilitie\
TA,aDA & conveyances
Motor car running expenses
Slaffbus facilities
Honorarium
Branch Opening Expense
Other expenditure
Stock cxchange chargcs
Securiry Service
Interest waived
writtten-off expense

30(e) Consolidated Other f,tpenses

Bangladesh Developmenl Bank Limited
BDBL Securities Limited

4,302,863 5,41{1,79t
33 l1 9i

12,065,889 12,158.,t55

r4,491.555
19',7

t,0t6,666 t --t8,t,to0

386,000 384
8 -10.000

,166.000

--------_______4

________45.9?!,09L

21.80t.346
24.058.765

___________l!!{!:]-!_!_

r02,762
3,93t,854
2,608,450
4,431,000
8,101,968

243,748
25,499,601

I,707,9r0
13,938

l,51 I,640

2,t19,793
4 t 0,000

6,509,786
239,388

25,057,100
1,768,rO2

5,071
4,493,149
1,221,t'16
4,431.457

893,392
5,648,690
8,592,678

I0,459,073
1,020,740

21o,862
2,117,093

1

3,1
l

1,038,640
5,66E,574

251,583
8,268,361

10,201,249
l1,018,098

7 t1,537
568,471

2,496,399
1,027,065

9',74.411

92,419.'.t02 44,491j02
2 8 2l 920

196

(note-30)

91.1,$9.ri80 ____________-Etg9,E2L

29. Depreciation & Repair of Bank's Ass€ts

Depreciation o1 fixed assets
Repair & maintcnance ofbank's ptopedics

2,425,666 3,806,997
14,49t.555 i-a-965_4s2

15.s65.452

16.026.805

1.016.666 t..19,t.400
179.400 l:0.995

_________JJ9!J66_ ___________ltqiJ9l

51,860. t I1
1.14t.468

___-____-_Erqd4

45.910,097
9.200

__________!592297

3,016,848 t,903,410
_________22112102 ___________q!f2zfq
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2012
Taka

2011
l aka

31. Provision for Loans and Advanc€s & other Investments

Provision for Loan & Adv.nces
For unclassified Loans
For classified Loans

Other Provisiotr

off-Balance Sheet Itcms
Investment in Shares

Olhers

31(a) Provision for Loans end Adva[ces & othcr Investments

Bangladesh Developmcnt Banl Limilcd (note-3I)

BDBL Securities Limiled

32. Closing Cash & Cash Equivrlent

Cash in hand
Balance with Bangladesh Bank(lncluding Foreign Currencies)

Balance hcld with other Banks

Monev at call & short notice

32(.) Consolidated Clositrg Cash & Cash Equivalent

Bangladesh Developmcnt Banl t.imitcd
BDBL Securities Limilcd

(nole-32)

33. Earnings per Shrre (EPS)

a) Attributable Profit lbr thc year

b) Number of Oulstanding Sharcs

Earnings per Share (fPS) (a - b)

33(a) Consolidated Earning Per Share(CtlPS)

a) Atlributable Protit for thc year

b) Number of Outstanding Shares

liarnings per Shrre (EPS) (a - b)

2-7.564
21-564

33,516,345
502,950,035

3,300,467,852
150,075,828

------;987OmI60-

3,987,010,060
.73

_,-----IJ95J42J8L

836,960,869

40,000,000

,A SrO a))
335.210,408

4,609,110,520
130.012,231

@.

5,200,922,680
5,000

5.200.927-680

686,011,377

40,000,000

20.92 17.15

Eamings per Share (EpS) has been calculated in accordance with "Baogladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) - 33 Eamings Per Share"

which has been shown on the face of Prolir & Loss Account. This has bcen calculated by dividing the basic eamings by thc weighted

average number ofordinary shar€s outstanding during the year.

a31,719,242

40,000,000

68787t,E25

40,000,000

20.91 17.20

197
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Detail of information on advances

More than 15yo ofbank's total capital

&
as oD 31.12.12

st.
Name ofthe Borrower

funded Non funded Ibtal
Remarks

Nil

I otal

198
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Bangladesh Development Baok t,imitcd
Highlights on the overall activities of the Bank

4.000,000,000

r5,69&8r7,9r8
7 .O25,129,466

32,7r0.464988
7,945,566,078

r4,743,064,0r I

'799,20t 926
155.t2%
36.7s%

836_960,869

5,4r ru86937
4052,060153

14,826.596

t0.y:o/.
12934,800,000

1q77s,664,988
t4.62%
246%

472,21 1) 19

20.92
20.92

N/A

/\Dnerure - C

I I,725.290. t,{0
t7.111.166.:13

t2 1121,

L.189,
36r.727.060

t7.15
t7.15

N/A

4,000,000,000

t4$63 ,116,9s6
6301,500,000

28,847,656,363

4,706,790,9y
r 0,046,0f5.4 I 5

829.854,33s
t48.4go/o

30.86%

686,011,377

1.L07.0!7.0!0
r,641,1D,056

s69,657.4|I
8.04%

I

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

Paid up ( .tpitrl

Torrl Caprtal
Capiral Surplus (l)cficir)
lorul Asrcts
-l'oI.rl 

Dcposir,i
Io1.rl l-orns and A(l\rn..s
I otrl ConrinScnt Lirbiliries and (i)nnnitme|rs
( reilil Deposir Rario (00)

Perccntage ofclassilied loans agatnst rotal loans rnd ad!ances

l0 Profit after Tax and Provision
I I Amounl ofClassrfied Loans during the lear
I2 Provisions k€pt against Classified Loans
l3 Pro\ ision Su4,lus {Deficilt
l4 Co.r offund too,
l5 InlerestEamingAssets
l6 Non-interestEamingAssels
l7 Retum on Investment (ROI)(%)
l8 Rerum on Assels {ROAIoo)
lq Income from lnveslmenls
20 EaminB per Share

2l Net Income per Share

22 Price Eam l(atio

Sl no. 2012
(Taka)

201I
(Taks)

200
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Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of BDBL Securities Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BDBL Securities Limited which comprise the
Statement of Financial Position as on 3l December, 2Ol2 and the related Statement of Comprihensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and a sum-
mary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation ofthese financial statements in accord-
ance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) and for such intemal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

.{ uditor's Responsibilitv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perlorm the audit to obtain reasonabl. urrurunaa about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

Phone : 880-2-8144347-52, Facsimile: 880-2-8t4435352
E-mail: acnabin@bangla.net, Web : www.acnabin-bd.com

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud o, e.o.. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and faii
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose ofexpressing an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe entity's intemal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasona-
bleness ofaccounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating ihe overall presentation ofthe
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above give a tn:e and fair view of the financial position
of BDBL Securities Limited as on 31 December,2012, ar,d, of its financial performance and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the
Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Act 1993, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987,
conditions for Registration issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission and other appli-
cable laws and regulations.

8AK[ R TI LLY
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@ AGNABIN Phone : 880-2-8144347-52. Facsimile: 880-2-814435352

E-mail: acnabin@bangla.net, Web ; www.acnabin-bd.com
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We also report that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ofour knowledge and belief

were necessary for the purposes ofour audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it

appeared from our examination ofthose books;

c) the financial statements dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account maintained

by the company; and

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of business of BDBL Securities Limited.

Dhaka,
28 February 2013
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ASSETS

Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Membership at cost
Preliminary Expenses
Total Non Current Assets

Current dssets
Cash and Banl Balances
Investment in FDR
lnvestment in Portfolio
Margin Loan Receivable from Clienr
Receivable liom Dhaka Stock Exchange
Receivable against Cash Dividend
Advance Income Tax
Advances & Prepaymellts
Interest Receivable on FDR
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSf,TS

EqUITY A\D LIABIIITIJS

Equity
Paid-up Capital
Retained Eamings
Total Equity

LiibilitiGs

No.l Current Liabilities
Current Liabillties
Payable to BDBL
Defened Tax Liability
Accounts Payable

Payable to Central Depository Bargladesh Limited
Provision for lncome Tax
Provision against Margi[ Loan
Provision agahst Uuealized Loss in O&n Portfolio
Other Liabilities
Total Cunent Liabilities
Totll Liabilities

BDBL Securities Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As on 31 December 2012

Notcs

10

1l
12

1l
14

15

16

17

82,801

8,680,000
390,925

10,897,678

81,970,000

220,000
16,000

I 714

31.12.2012
Tak!

3r.12.2011
'faka

3

4

5

6

7

8

9,321,261
8,680,000

3t2,140
18,314,001 9,153,126

11,155,227

42,000,000
44,018,403

2,156,351
16,961,53 r

t73,975
1,s80,381

55,200
943,151

t20,244,220 94,109;92
I

1,602,883

203,24t

89,546
35,832,359 r,89s,670

103,863,118

100,000,000

2,725.861
100,000,000

1,961,448
102,725,861 101,967.448

6,t48,',l78
50,218

25,815,8s5
674900
877,518
27,564

950,094
t.287.432

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES

The annexed notes form an integral part ofthe Statement ofFinancial Position

@e-
Chief Executive Oflicer (CEO)Director Director

This is the Statement of Financial Position referred to in our separate report of even date.
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BDBL Securities Limited
Statcment of Comprehensive Income

For th€ ycar ended 3l Deccmber 2012

Operating Idcome

Brokerage Commission lncome

Direct Charyes

Net Brokerage Income

lnterest Income on Margin Loan

Interest Expenses

Net Int€rest lncome

Other Operating Income

Total Operating Income

Operating Erpenses

Salaries and Allowances

Reflt, Rates ,Taxes, Insurance and Lighting

Legal and Prcfessional Iees

Postage, Stamp and T€lecommunication

Stationary, Printing and Advertisement

Expenses related with Cenhal D€pository Bangladesh Limited

Dircctors' Fees and Meeting Expenses

Audit and Tax Assessment Fees

Depreciation ofProperty, Plant and Equipment

Repair and Maintmance Expenses

Registration and Renewal Fees

Amoftization
Other Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Profit Before Provisiod
Less:Provisions

Provision for Margin Loan

P.ovision agair$t Unrealized Loss in Om Ponfolio

2012
Taka

2011

Taka

l9
20

2,988,104
(212,913)

755 191

2l
9 114

22

23

24

4.936.524 1,097,362

2,405,4t6
140,863 t 15,300

33,231 11,895

197,6U 61,353

889,192

186,005 157,995

80,000 30,000

1,341,468 9,200

543,971

55,500

78,185

456,125 114,920

25

27

28

29

lt .'163 t,658,025

2,460,566 2,170,689

21,564

950,094

Net Profit Before Tax

Less: Provision for Income Tax

lreferred Tax

614,2'77

50,218

203.241

977.658
2 70,689

758,413 _J!!1_148.-

@j-
Chief Erecutire Officer (CEO)

\et Prolit After Tar

The annexed notes form an integral part of$e Statement ofComprehensivc Income

Director

This is the Statement ofComprehensive lncome rcferred to our rePort ofeven date.

Dhaka,

28 February 2013
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BDBL Securities Limited
Statement of Changes in Equitl
For the ]ear ended 3l Decembcr 2012

Amount in Taka

@e-
Chief Executive Officer (CEO)Dhaka,

28 February 2013

I

Direclor Dircctor

Particulars Share Capital Retained Earnings Total
Balance as at 0l JanL;ary 2012

Items Involved Changes in Equity

Net profit for the year

100,000,000 t,96'1,448

758,413

10t,967,448

758,.113

Balance as of 3l Decemher 2012 100.000.000 2,125,861 102,725,861

Particulars Share Capital Retained EarniDss Total
Balance as at 0l January 201 I

Items Involved Changes in Equity

Paid up Share Capital

Net profit for the year

r00,000,000

1,967 ,448

100,000,000

t.96't ,448
Balance as of 3l December 201 I 100,000,000 1,967,448 101,967,448

206

:'=-=--



E

ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

BDBL Securities Limited
Statement of Cash Flo$s

For the ycar ended 3l Deccmber 2012

A. Cash Flows from Opcrating Activities

Brokerage Income

Interest Receipt

Advances & Prepayments

Advance Income tax

Other Operating Income Received

Operating Expenses paid in Cash
Cash generated from operating activities before changes in operating assets and
liabilities

Margin Loan to Customers

Net change in receivable from DSE

lncrease / (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Net change in payable to customers

Net change in payable to Central Dpeository Bangladesh Limited
Other Liabilities
Net lncrease/ (decreases) in Operating Assets and Liabilities
Net cash flon from operating activities

B, Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Payments for Purchase of Securities

Payments for Purchsae ofDSE and CSE Membership

Net change against purchase/sale ofPPE
Investment in FDR
Encashment ofFDR
Net cash used i[ investing activities

C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Issuance ofNew Shares

Net cash flow from fiancing activities

Net surplus in Cash & Bank Balances for the year (A+B+C)

Cash & Bank Balance at Beginning ofthe year

Cash & Bank Balance at the end of the vear

2012
Taka

2,755;791

78,623

(39,200)
(1,360,381)

9,853,789
(9,320,396

|,968,22',7

20t I
Taka

(16,000)
(220,000)

2,223,846
(s21,168

I.466,678

(2.7s6,3s1\
(1,s24,622\

80,973

1.000

000

1,467,678

(8,600,000)

(81,970,000)

(19,866,220) (90,570,000)

100.000 000

100,000.000

857,549

10.89'7,6'.18

10,897,678

1

23,036,5r 5

20,723,769

(44,0r8,403)

(r0,669,500)

(5, r48.317)
39,970,000

@-!-
Dhaka,

28 FebruaN 2013
Chief Executive Oflicer (CEO)
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BDBL Securities Limited
r-otes to the Financial Statements

For the ycar ended 3l December 2012

l. The compaly and its activities

l.l About the company

BDBL Securities Limited (BSL) is a subsidiary company of Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd (BDBL)
situated at BDBL Bhaban (Level-16), 12 Karwan Bazar, Dhaka-1215. BSL is constituted by acquiring and

taking over membership No. 20 of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (held by erstwhile Bangladesh Shilpa Rin
Sangastha now BDBL) and membership No.78 of Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (held by erstwhile
Bangladesh Shilpa Bank now BDBL)

Bangladesh Bank approved the formation ofthe said company on 1 I January, 201 t and thereafter, approval

for raising paid up capital was accorded by Securities & Exchange Commission on 03 April, 201 l. After
completion of all regulatory requirements, th€ company was incorporated on 23 May,201l with the

Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms (RJSC). The Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms has

issued Certificate of Incorporation and Certificate of Commencement of business in favour of BSL on 23

May,20l1. The vendor's agreement has been signed on 17July, 20ll between the BDBL and BSL for
transfer of membership ofDSE & CSE.

It is worthwhile to mention here that the Board of Directors of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. at its 639th

meeting held on 25 October, 201I approved the transfer of the DSE share (DSE membership#20). On the

other hand, the Board of Directors of Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. at its l67th meeting held on 23

February, 2012 approved the transfer of CSE share (CSE Membership #078). Stock broker and Stock dealer

license has been issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission on 18 January, 2012. The company is

expected to provide a high level of professional and personalized services to its clients by maintaining

strong moral and ethical practices and effective presence in the capital market.

1,2 Legal status ofthe company

BDBL Securities Limited was incorporated vide Reg. # C-92946111 dated 23 May, 201I as a public company

limited by shares under the Companies Act 1994. The company obtained certificate for commencement of
business on 23 May, 201 l. The company is a subsidiary ofBangladesh Development Bank Ltd. (BDBL)

1.3 Principal activities ofthe compary

The main objectives ofthe company are:

- To act as a member of stock exchanges and of over-the-counter markets, to provide brokerage services for
buying and selling securities listed with stock exchanges and provide brokerage sewices;

- To carry on the business ofbrokers, dealers in stocks, shares, securities debentures etc

l.,l Licellse and Commellcement of Business

On 17 July, 2011, a vendor's agreement has been signed between Bangladesh Development Bank Limited (BDBL)

and BDBL Securities Limited for the tansfer ofDSE and CSE memberships. The transfer ofmembership is under

process. The commercial operation ofthe company start as on 01 March,2012.

BAKIR TILLY
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2. Siglificant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis of Presentation of Fi[ancial St&tements

The financial statements have beetr prepared on a going concem basis following accrual basis of accounting exccpt for

statement of cash flows in accordance with the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the Listing

Rules of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchaoges and Intemational Accounting Standards (IAS) and Intcrnational

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted in Bangladesh by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

Bangladesh as Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS's) and other applicable laws and regulations.

2.2 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared based on historical cost convention basis. No adjustment has been

made for inflationary factors affecting the financial statements. The accounting policies, unless otherwise stated,

have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those ofthe previous year.

2.3 Presentatiotr and Function&l Currency and Level of Precision

The financial statements have been presented in Bangladesh; Taka (BDT) currency, which is the Company's

functional curency. All financial information presented in BDT has been rounded offto the nearcst taka.

2.4 Use of Estimates and Judgmeuts

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses- It also requires disclosures of contingent assets and

liabilities at the date ofthe financial statements.

Provisions and accrued expenses arc recognized in the financial statements in line with the Bangladesh

Accounting Standard (BAS) 3T "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets" when - The Company

has a legal or consaucdve obligation as a rcsult ofpast event.

i. It is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation.

ii. A reliable estimate can be made for the amount ofthe obligation.

The estimates and associated assumptions arc based on historical experience and various other factors that are

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result ofwhich form the basis ofmaking the judgments

about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual .esults

may differ from these estimates.

However, the estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and the revision is

recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised.

2.5 Property Plant and Equipmert

2.5.1 Recognition and l\Ieasureme[t

All Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per 8,4.5-16 " Property,

Plant and Equipment". The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly

attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use inclusive of inward freight,

duties and non-re fundable taxes.

BAKE R TITLY+
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2.5.2 SubsequeDt Expenditure otr Property, Plant aDd Equipment

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized ody when it increases the future economic benefit from the assets and that
cost can be measurcd reliably. All other expenditures are recognized as an expense as and when they are incurred-

2.5.3 Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation is calculated on the cost of fixed assets in order to write off such amounts over the estimated useful
lives ofsuch assets. The rates ofdepreciation used on a straightline & reducing balancc method are as follows:

Assets

Fumiture & Fixtures

Office Equipments

Computers, and Office Equipment

Motor Cars. other Vehicles

Office Decoration

Method

Reducing Balance

Reducing Balance

Straight Line

Straight Line
Rcducing Balance

Rate

t0%

20%

20%

20%
10%

Full year's depreciation is charged in the year in which rhe related assets are put into use and disposed off
irespective of the date. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or rctirement of an asset is determined as the
difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe asset and js recognized in the Comprehensive
Income statement.

2.06 Membership at cost

lnvestments for membership are initially recognized at cost (which includes transaction costs) and are

subsequently re-measured at fair value based on quoted bid prices. Surplus arising fiom changes in th€ fair yalue

ofinvestrnent for membership are transfered to fair value measurcment reserve.

2.07 PreliminaryExpenses

Expenses incurred for incorporation of the company i.e. preliminary expenses have been deferred and will

be amortized/written off over a period offive years upon commencement ofoperation of the company.

2.08 Cash Florl Statement

The cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS)-
7 "Cash Flow Statement" and cash flow from the operating activities has been presented under direct
method as prescribed by Securities and Exchanges Rules, 1987.

2.09 Investment in Portfolio

Investment in quoted shares and unquoted shares are initially recognized at cost plus transaction costs that are

dircctly attdbutable to the acquisition ofthe shares. After initial recognition, investment in quoted shares has been

revalued at cost at reporting date. Net of unrcalized gain and loss has not been recognized in profit and loss

account.

2.10 Provision for Tax

Current tax

Provision for current tax is made in accordance with the provision oflncomc Tax Ordinance, 1984 and subsequent

amendmcnts madc thereto from time ro time.

BAKER TI LLY

210
+

@



AGNABIN
Charlercd Accountants

Deferred Tar

Deferred Tax is calculated as per Bangladesh Accouflting Standard (BAS) 12 "Iacome Taxes". Deferred Tax is

recognized on differencas between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the

corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the balance sheet

liability method. Deferred Tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred Tax assets

are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences. Deferred Tax is measured at the tax rate that is

expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse based on the laws that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the repoding date.

2.ll Revenue Recogrition

Revenue is recognized only when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will

flow to the ent€rprise and in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) 18 "Revenue

Recognition":

i. Brokerage Commission

Brokerage commission is recognized as income when selling or buying order executed.

ii. Interest Itrcome from Margin Loan

Interest ltrcome from margin loan is recognized on accrual basis. Such income is calculated on daily

margin loan balance of the respective parties. Income is recognized on monthly basis and applied to the

customersr account on quarterly basis.

iii. Dividend Income and Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Marketable Securities

Dividend income is recognized when right to receive payment is established whereas profit or loss arising fiom

the sale of securities is accounted for only when shares are sold in the market and profit is realized or loss is

incurred.

2.12 Provision agairst Margin Loan

The Company kept l7o provision as per act 'Merchant Bank Rules & Regulations 1996".

2.13 Provision against Unrealized Loss in Own Portfolio

As Per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Order No. sec/cmrrcd/2009- 193/696 dated on

27 February, 2013, the company kept 20% Provision against Unrealized Loss in the Portfolio accounts of Margin

Loan Clients.

2.14 Related Party Disclosure

As per Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)-24 "Related Party Disclosures", parties are considered to be

related ifone ofthe parties has the ability to contol the other party or exercise significant influence over the other

party in making financial and operating decisions. The Compaay caried out transactions in the ordinary course of

business on an arm's length basis at commercial rates with related parties.

2.15 Reporting Period

The company's reporting period is January to December.

2.16 General

Figures appearing in these accounts have been rounded offto the nearest Taka.

BAKE R TTLLY+
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3. Property, Plant and Equipment

31.12.2012

Taka
31.12.201I

'I aka

92,001

1o,579,928

Cost
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

B. AccumulatedDeprecirtion
Opening balance

Add: Charged during thc year

C. Written DowD Vrlue (A-B)

A schedule ofproperty, plant and equipment is given in Annexurc - A

4. Membership at Cost

Payment to BDBL for membcrship purchase (DSE & CSE)
Payment to Dhaka Stock Exchange for membership Transfer
Payment to Chittagong Stock Exchange for membership Transfcr
Payment for Registation, Fees

5. Prcliminarvllxpenses

Registration & Filling Fces

Consent Fee for Raising Capital
Samp Fee

Professional Fees

Lcss: Amoaization @ 20%

6. Cash & Bank Ralances

92,001

10,611,929 92.00t

9,200

1,341368 9,200

1,350,668 9,200

9321,261 ___________-!2i!.L

5,600,000
1,500,000

1,500,000

80,000

5,600,000

t,500,000

t,500,000

80,000
8,680,000 ________!,6!9rq0

240,32s

65,000

10,600

75,000

240,325

65,000

10,600

75,000
lqo q?5

312,740 390,925

'I I ,7 55 ,22',7 10,897,678

-------]-l-Jls227 10,E97,678

I,572,283
r,000

1,449,025

10,892,678

8,423,396

390,925

78,185

Cash in Hand

Cash at BanI (Notc: 6.1)

6.1 Cash at Badk
l{ame of Bank
Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd., Ka\rr'raD Bazar. Branch

Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd., Kawran Bazar Branch

Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd., Kawran Bazar Branch

llrl( Bank Limitcd. (Cust(rncr). Stock Exchange Branch

IFIC Bank Limitcd. (Dealer), Stock Exchange Branch

Account no.

SND A/c.# 05

cD-131
CD-84

1090-397347 -001 & 041

1090415778-001 & 041
309,524

2,500

2,500

11,755,221 t0,E9?,67E

'l Balence itr FDR Accounts
Opcning Balance

Add : Addition during the ycar

Less : EDcashmcnt duing the year

81,970,000

2,000,000 8t,970,000

83,970,000
41,9?0,000

81.9?0,000

8!,970,000

BAKER TILLY
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8. lnvestment in Portfolio

Opening balance

Add: lnvestrnent made during the year

tt.l Invcstment madc during thc \car

lnvestment in IPO

lnvcstment in Secondary Matket

8.1.1 [n\(stmcnt i lPO

Summit Purbanchol

Argon Denims Limited
Global Hcavy Chemical Limited
Golden Harvest Agro Industries Limited
Prcmier Ccment

8.1.2 lnvestment in Secondary Market

31.12.2012

Taka
3r.r2.2011

Taka

(Nole-8.1)

(Note-ti.l.1)
(Note-s.1.2)

lNote- 9.1)

44.0t8,403
,1,1,018,{03

2,023,900

41,994,503

---11'01!,19L

2.000,000

7,000

5,000

7,500

4,400
2,023,900

Banks

Fue! & Power
Mutual Fund

Pharmaceuticals & Chemicals
Textile
Cement

Telecommunication

Miscellaneous

10,202,63'l

10,133,85l

1,051,950

I1,686,090

1,097,600

4,074,500

238,475

3,509,400
41,99.{,501

9. Advance Income Tex

Opening Balance

Add: Paid during thc year

9.1 Advsnce Tax paid (AIT/TDS)

AIT/TDS on Brokerage Commission - DSE
AITTDS un Brokerage Commission - CSF

TDS on Dcaler TBding-DSE
TDS oD Dcaler Tmding-CSE

AIT/TDS on Interest lncome
Tax Deducted from Interest Income on FDR
AIT on Dividcnd

10. Advance & Prepayments

Tcmpomry Advance

Sccurity Deposit

220,000

1,360,381 220.000

1,580i8r 220.000

382,864

3,306

39,060

13,092

28,895

828,460

64,704

220.000

1,360,381 220,000

10,200

25,000
t6.000

16.000

BAKI R TII,LY
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Authorized capital
5,000,000 ordinary shares otTk. 100 each

lssued, subscribed and paid-up capital
I,000.000 ordinary shares oITaka 100 each issued

sl.
No.

Name of the Shareholders No. of shares

1. Bangladesh Development Bank Limited
2. Mr. Niaz Rahim
3. Mr. Krishibid Moshiur Rahman (Huna,,un)
4. Mr. A. M. Khan Choudhury
5. Mr. M. A. Bari Chowdhury

6. Mr. Abdur Rahim Khan
7 Mr. Udoy Kumar Bhakat

Total t,000,000

12. Retaincd earnings

Opening balancc

Add: Net profit for the year

31.r 2.2011
'l'aka

500,000,000 500 000.000

100,000,000 r00.000,000

99-1999 99,999,400

100

100

100

r00

t00
100

99,999,400

100

100

100

100

r00

t00
100,000,000 t00,000,000

t,967,448
758,413

2,725,86r
1.96't,448
1,961,448

13 Payable to BDBL

Opening Balancc

Add: Addition during the year

13.1 Addition during the year

Salary and Allowances

Fumiture & Fixture

Preliminary Expenses

Computer Equipment

Miscellaneous

14. Deferred Tax Lirbilig

Property Plant and Equipmcnt-Own
Temporary diftarence
Applicable Rate

9.321,26r
932t,261

Deferrcd Tax Liability for the year cnded I I December 2012

15, Provision for Income Tax

Opening Balancc

Add: Provision nrade during thc year

6,1,18,7?8 ________L{!1!!L

4,456,323

89,572

1,087,362

(Note- 13.1)

1,602,883

4,545,895 1,602,E83

390,925

92.001

9,t87,346

,1,545,895
--------1-,!!?,!!L

133 l5
9,187,346 l339r5

37.5%

50,2t 8

203,241

674,271 203,241
877.518 203.241

EAKT R TILLY
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16. Provision sgainst Utrrealiz€d Loss in Own Portfolio

Opening balance

Add: Unrealized loss increased dudng the year (Note-16.1 ) 950.094

________5qJ24

BDBL Secu.ities Limited has created provision for compensating loss which is incufted due to decrease in market price of
shares less than cost price.

AGNAB!N
Chartered Accountants

16.l Provision against Unreatized Loss in Own Poftfolio
Banks

Fuel & Power

Mutual Fund
Pharmaceuticals & Chemicals

Textile

Cement
Telecommunication

Miscellaneous

Total Unrealized Loss

31.12.2{fl2

Taka
31.t2.201|

'I aka

998,897

222,600

I,146,025

280,410

408,4'7 s

39,l2s
t95 660

4,750,'170

2070 ofTotal Unrealized Loss

As Per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission order no. sec/cm.rcd/2009-193/144 dated on 27 February 2013, the

company kept 20% Provision agaiDst udealized Loss in Own Portfolio.

A schedule ofProvision against Uffealized Loss in Ponfolio has been given in Amexure B.

17. Other Lirbilitiei

VAT Payable

Source Ta.)( Payable

Securiry Deposit

Other Payable

Audit and Tax assessment fees

Accrued Expense

__________qEq

l7.l Accrued Expenscs

Office Rent

Salary and Allowances

Electricity
Water & Sewerage

Telephone Bill
Others

679.828

18. Related Party Disclosures

The following amounts are payable/ paid to Bangladcsh Development Bank Limited (BDBL) which rhe parent company of
BDBL Securities Ltd.

Nature ofTransaction Relationship
Payable for :

Salary & Allowances for employees

Fumitue & Fixture
Preliminary Expenses
Computer Equipment
Miscellaneous expenses

Payment made for-
Membership purchase (DSE & CSE)

I]DBL Parent Company

1,08?,162

(Note- l7.l)

50,130

t5,9U
430,510

1,000

110,000

679,828

r287432

47,016

I1.530

1,000

30,000

174.002

420,000

50,000

5.000

5,000

25,826

5,543,685

89,5',72

390,925

92,00t
32,s95

390,925

92,001

32,s95

BAKI R TILLY
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19. Brokerage Commission Income

Brokerage - Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE)
Brokerage - Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE)

20. Direct Expenses

Laga Charges

Howla Chargcs

21. Other Operating Income

Income from Investmedt

Interest on lnvestment in FDR
Interest on SND A/C

Income from Dealer Account

Dividend on Shares

Gain/(Loss) on Sale ol Shares

21. I

2012

Taka
20r l
Taka

2,968,231
20,473

2,988,704

7,622,033

847,993
3,805.7'4

8.470,026 3,805.711
21.2

3 t5,775

1,182,589

1,498,364

21.7 lees and Other Incomr

Accounl Opening Fees

Documentation Fess

CDBL Charges Income

1'otal ()ther Operating Income

22. Srlarirs and Alloliances

Basic Salaries and Allownaces

Other Allowances for Employees

Overtime

23. Rent, Rates,Taxes, Insurance and Lighting

Rcnl Expenses

Insurance Exp-Vehicl€s

Electriciry Bill
Water and Sewerage

24, Legal and Professional Fees

Prcfessional Fccs - Cornmittec and Consultan6

Professional Fces and Scnicc Charge

23.000

1,002,526 23,000

-_____l_qJ]u1s ________3J2ul4

56,900

t0,500

935,126

4,876.323
44.499

15,702

t,087,362

10,000

4,936,524 1,091,362

1,740,020

83,428

56t,815
20,153

2.405.416

140.863 102,000

13,300
ll5.l00

BAKER TILLY
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25. Stationarv, Printing and Advertisement

Slationaries

Printing - Brochure, Catalog, Booklet etc.

26. Erpenses related with Central Depository Bangladesh Limited

Daily Settlcmcnt (Pay lnlPay Out)
Corporate Action Charges

Bonus/fu ghrs/'l PO/Split/Demat

Account Opening Fees

Monlhly Connection Fees

Bulk Account Transfers

7,4 Directors' Fees and Meeting Expenses

Directorc' Fees

Mccling Expenscs

28. Repair atrd l\lainl€nance Erpenses

Network Connectiviq/ Charges

Otfice Maintenance

Planting & Nursery Expenses- Office Premises

Fucl for Car

Car Maintenanc€

2012

Taka
2.011
'I aka

100

).97,584 61.351

197.684 61,-353

279,281

532,818

57,761

7,600

l1,250
469

____!!2J9L

179,400

6.605

120.995

37.000
186.005 157.995

(Note: 28.1) 274,333

r75,86t

6,000

67,29'7

20,480
543.97r

28.1 ConnectivityCharges

Intemet Bill
MSA CoDnectivity Bill
Dish Rent

Othcr Operating Expenses

Bank Chargcs and Commission

Bank Charges

Excise duty Expcnse

Travellitrg & Convevance

Travelling Expenses & Allowances
Local Conveyance

BAKE R TTLLY

28,714

30,530

19.154

3,866

t79,258
8'7 ,67 5

7,400
274,333

29.

29.1

10.000

10.000

1,340

15,000

22.340

29.2

I
+

5S 1l)4 21.020
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29.-1 Othrr f\penses

Entertainment -Reg1rlar Canteen Expenses

Advertisements in Newspapers

Subscriplion to DSE Members Club
Sharc Transfer Fees

Miscellaneous Expenses

Total Other Opcratitrg !lxpenses

t01,324
98,325

4,797

64,500

r 06,135

375.081

201r

Taka

62.886

30.015

t9.700

111.900

456,725 t1d.920

20t2
Tsks

BAKE R TITLY
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F '03* )
The chairman ol the Board of Directors of BDBL signing Audited Annual
Accounts of the tsank. The Directors of the Board and tht Manaxrng Director
Including ot her conrcrncd Offi(.prs were prespnt.

!o bEllld
qFkxqraqrq

A scenario of ThidAnnual General Meeting of BDBL held at Head Ofice, Dhaka

E aI
A cheque of Tk. ?.50 crore as dividend handed over by the Board of Directors of
BDBL to the Honourable Finance Minister of the People's Republic of Bangladesh.li
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The 1st meeting ofthe high powered (ireen Banking Committee, comp sing
seven members of the Board of l)irectors. hekl at Head Office. BDBL.
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22nd Branch Opening Ceremony of the tsank at Madhobdi,
where honorable personalities of the area including General
Manager and other Officers were present.

I{'&d h-----
,\ scene of Grand lnauguration Cere,mony of 24th Branch of
the Bank at Cox's Bazar. The District Commissioner. Police
Super. President of Cox's Bazar Chamber of Commerce and
Industry. General Nlanager of the Bank including other
Officers were seen on the occasion.

A Grand Inauguration of 26th Branch of BDBL at Ashulia,
where the Managing Director, General Manager, Consultant
and honorable persons ofthe local area including other Bank
Olficers were present on the occasion.

=ITGI 
T gl5 GEITffl

)
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25th Branch of the Bank opened at Hossainpur. where the
Chairman including other Directors ofthe Board, Managing
Director, General Manager, and other officials of the Bank
were present.
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A view of Branch Managers' Conference- 2012

I

Credit Rating Report Handover Ceremony held between the Credit Rating
Information and Services Limited (CRISL) and Managing Director with the
Executive and concerned Officers of the Bank.
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I

Ar workshop and crpinion exchange meeting on S N{ E held
at BDBL, Head Ofiice, Dhaka.

The Deputy Managing Director and General Managers
including Consultants and other Officers attended in the
Tlaining course on SWIFT Messaging & SWIFT System
Administration held on Tlaining Institute of the Bank.

The Managing Director of the BanI awarding certificates
among the participants on the Training Course on S M E
Financing.

I I'.
The Deputy Managing Director awarding cedificate to a
participant for attending a training course on Credit Risk
Management held at the TYaining Institute of the Bank.

The Bank installed SWIFT System at its Head office for operating Foreign Exchange
& International Tlade Financing busintss.
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The Branch Ofhce. Rangpur sanctioned / gave a cheque for
an amount of 'l'k. 5.00 lac to an woman entrepreneur
through the Honourable Industries Minister Mr Dilip
Barua and State Ministcr of Industries. Government of the
People's Republic of Bang)adesh in the S M E
Entrepreneurs_Banker Conference. 201 3.

J

A group ofwomen cntrepreneurs taking advisory services in
the Branch Office of Rangpur.

-x

A loan distribution ceremony for weaving multi colored
carpets under cluster programme at Rangpur Branch.
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I'anoroma l'ashions Ltd.. Tongi. Cazipur. a swcater manufacturing industry financed by IIDBL.
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An Inaugrrral Cercmony of T R Specialized Cold Storage
Ltd.. Bogra. a pro.iect frnanced bv Bangladesh Development
Bank Ltd.
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Packstone Ltd. , Sreepur. (iazipur, a paper foil. laminating, printing and flexible packaging industr!'. financcd bl,BDBL
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A scenario of multi colored carpets weaving by lactory
workers.

Daika Chemiland, Narshingdi, a yarn dying manufacturing
industry financed by IIDBL.

IIlll

Prime Milleange Yarn Mills Ltd., Pagla, Narnvangonj, a cotton yilrn manufacturing indusrry, financed hy BDBL
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The Bank distributed CI sheets among tornado affected
people of B.Baria. The local MP, two Board of Directors of
BDBL, DC of B.Baria and onc General Manager of BDBL
were prcsent at the distdbution ceremony.

T[r{ffi

The Managing Director of BDBL delivering speech in a quilt
distribution programme under CSR at Mokamtola Branch,
Bogra.
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Fire frghting trial with the assistance of Fire Brigade Officc
in front of the Head Office.
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A scenario of CI sheet distribution programme under CSR
at B.Baria, where local MR two Board of Directors of
tsDBL, one General Manager ald concern€d Officials of
BDBL were present.

'"q
/

krmt J\l" I

a;!

I
1

_i

I
u

I

I

The Managing Director of BDBL along with local MP of
Bogra district were distributing quilts under CSR activities
among the destitutc at Mokamtola, Bogra.
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The Officers including Staff of the Bank paying homage and offering floral wreaths at the National
Martyrs' Memorial in the International Mother Language Day, Independence Day and Victory Day.
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Zonal and Branch Offices Of BDBL
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St. Martin's Island
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Green Bankin
Green Banking is one of our most prefered
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EDBL Bhaban, 12, Karwan Bazar, Dhaka
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^alBDBL
<Rsm{ re-cssqrqi <fico frfuts
BANGLADESH DEVELOPMENT BANK LIMITED

A STATE.OWNED BANK

8, Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
PABX : 9555151-59, 9560014-15

Fax : 88-02-956206L, 9557 622

Website : www.bdbl.com.bd
SWIFT COdC BIC : BDDBBDDH
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